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COMPANY HISTORY

ASO Savings & Loans PLC
is a Primary Mortgage
Institution (PMI)
incorporated in Nigeria
as a limited liability
company on November
9, 1995.

We formally commenced
business on January 2,
1997 and converted to a
public limited company
(PLC) on September 22,
2005.

We are regulated by the
Central Bank of Nigeria
under the Mortgage
Institution Decree No. 53
of 1989 to carry out the
business of mortgage
banking in Nigeria.

Between November 2006
and January 2007, we
transited from a majority

government owned
company to a majority
privately owned
company with
government holding
about 16% of the
company's equity and in
the process acquired
over 3,000 new
shareholders. As at
December 2007, ASO had
shareholders funds in
excess of N4.5bn.

We are listed on the floor
of the Nigeria Stock
Exchange on April 25,
2008.
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CORPORATE PROFILE

@]

OURVISION
To be the Mortgage Bank
of Choice.

OUR MISSION

To build mutually
profitable relationships
anchored on a passion
for excellence.

Corporate Head Office
Plot 266 FMBN Building,
Cadastral Zone AO,
Central Business District,
Abuja.

Other branches

Please visit our website
www.asoplc.com for the
list and addresses of our
various branches
nationwide.

ORT 2014
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NOTICE OF 17" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is Hereby Given that the 17"
Annual General Meeting of ASO
SAVINGS AND LOANS PLC will be held at
Tahir Guest Palace, 4 Ibrahim Natsugune
Road, Kano on Monday, 11" July, 2022 at
11:00am to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive and consider the Audited
Financial Statements for the year
ended 31° December, 2014 together
with the Reports of the Directors,
Auditors and Audit Committee
thereon.

2. Tore-elect Directors in the place of
those retiring.

3. To ratify the appointment of
Directors.

4. To ratify the remuneration of
Directors.

5. To reappoint Ernst & Young and
Aminu Ibrahim & Co as the Joint
External Auditors of the Company.

6. To authorize the Directors to fix the
remuneration of the Joint External
Auditors.

7. Toelect Shareholders
Representatives of the Audit
Committee.

Dated this 17" Day of June, 2022
Note:

Proxy:
A member entitled to attend and vote at

this meeting is entitled to appoint a
Proxy from the listed Proxies to attend
and vote in his/her stead in accordance
with the Corporate Affairs Commission
(CAC) guidelines on holding General
Meetings using proxies. A proxy form is
enclosed. To be valid, the proxy form
must be duly completed and deposited
at the Office of the Registrar, First
Registrars & Investor Services Ltd, Plot 2
Abebe Village road, Iganmu, Lagos not
later than 48 hours before the time of the
meeting and can also be sent via the
Registrar's email address:
info@firstregistrarsnigeria.com. This will
enable the Bank at its expense, to make
arrangements for the stamping of the
proxy forms not later than 48 hours prior
to the date of the meeting.

By Order of the Board

Akachukwu Okechukwu

Ag. Company Secretary/Legal Adviser
Plot 266 FMBN Building, Cadastral Zone
AO, Central Business District, Abuja.

NOTES:

1. Attendance and Voting by Proxy:
In view of the COVID-19 pandemic
and in the interest of public safety,
approval of the CAC has been
obtained for the Annual General
Meeting to be held by Proxy.
Accordingly, physical attendance to
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the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
shall, in line with the Corporate
Affairs Commission (CAC) Guideline
on holding Annual General Meetings
by Public Companies using Proxies,
be restricted to only the underlisted
proposed Proxies. All other
Shareholders would be required to
attend the Meeting online through
the platform indicated in this Notice
and to vote at the Meeting through a
Proxy.

A Proxy may be selected from any of
the following individuals:

Alhaji Ali Magashi;

Mrs. Risikatu Ladi Ahmed;
Mr. Akachukwu Okechukwu;
Mr. Ibrahim Oruma;

Mr. El-Amin Bello;

Dr. Farouk Umar;

Mrs. Bisi Bakare;

Mr. Alex Adio.

Online Accreditation/Attendance
of Shareholders:

Provision has been made for online
attendance of Shareholders. A
message containing a unique link to
be utilized in attending the meeting
will, not less than 48 hours prior to
the meeting, be sent through SMS
and E-mail addresses to all
Shareholders who have supplied
valid phone numbers and E-mail
Shareholders in their records with
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NOTICE OF 16" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - Continued

Shareholders who have supplied
valid phone numbers and E-mail
Shareholders in their records with
the Registrars.

Electronic version of the Annual
Reports:

Electronic versions of the Annual
Reports are available and can be
downloaded at www.asoplc.com.
Shareholders who have provided
valid email addresses to the
Registrar will receive the electronic
version of the Annual Report via
email.

Closure of Register
The register of Members will be
closed on Friday, 1* July, 2022

Statutory Audit Committee:

In line with S. 404 (6) of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act
(CAMA) 2020, any Shareholder may
nominate a Shareholder for
appointment to the Statutory Audit
Committee. Such nomination should
be in writing and should reach the
Company Secretary at least 21
(Twenty One) days before the Annual
General Meeting.

All members of the Statutory Audit
Committee should be financially
literate and at least one of them
must be a member of a professional
body in Nigeria established by an Act
of the National Assembly and also be
knowledgeable in Internal Control
processes.

Thus, nominations to the Statutory
Audit Committee should be
accompanied by Curricula Vitae (CV)
of all the nominees.

Re-election of Directors:

In accordance with the provisions of
the Bank's Articles of Association, the
Directors to retire by rotation at the
Meeting are as follows: Alhaji Ali
Magashi and Mrs. Risikatu Ladi
Ahmed. The retiring Directors, being
eligible, have offered themselves for
re-election. Their respective profiles
are available in the on the Bank's
website.

Ratification of the appointment of
Directors:

Since the last Annual General
Meeting of the Bank, the following
persons have been appointed as
Directors by the Board of Directors
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and will be presented at the Meeting
for Shareholders ratification of their
appointments:

Mrs. Risikatu Ladi Ahmed - Managing
Director/Chief Executive

Mr. Abdul Kofarsauri - Non-Executive;
Mr. Henry Semenitari - Non-
Executive;

Amb. Umar Iliya Damagum- Non-
Executive;

Mr. Daniel Dayo Kunle - Non-
Executive;

Mr. Isiyaku Ismaila- Non-Executive;
Mr. Richard Femi Bello - Executive;
Mr. Enesi Makoju - Executive.

The profiles of the aforementioned
Board appointees are contained in
the Bank's website.

Questions from Shareholders:
Shareholders reserve the right to ask
questions prior to, and at the Annual
General Meeting. Such questions
should be in writing and addressed
to the Company Secretary and reach
the Company at its Head Office by
electronic mail at
corporatesecretariat@asoplc.com
not later than Wednesday, 6" July,
2022.




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders, | will start by
apologizing for the delayed presentation
of our 2014 Financial Year Annual Reports
to the Shareholders. This was mainly due
to challenges encountered in the
preparation and audit of the account as
well as securing the approval of
the Central Bank of Nigeria
(CBN). These challenges had
delayed the finalization of the
accounts beyond our projection.
I assure you that we are working
assiduously to ensure that all
our outstanding accounts are
finalized in due course and
presented to the shareholders.
We also acknowledge the
importance of timely
presentation of our accounts and
further ensure that necessary
systems and processes have
been putin place to that end.

Itis my privilege and pleasure to
present the annual report of our
Bank, ASO Savings and Loans
Plc, for the 2014 financial year. 2014 was
an eventful year marked by significant
global and local macroeconomic
developments, which had the potential
to severely impact our business. Ladies
and gentlemen, the resilience of our
business model has enabled us to
successfully weather these economic

headwinds. | would now like to highlight
the major events within the global and
domestic environment, theirimpact on
our business, in addition to major

landmark achievements of our Bank
during 2014.

DEVELOPED ECONOMIES DRIVE GLOBAL
GROWTH

In 2014, the economies of the US and the
UK recorded improved consumer
spending and lower unemployment rates
in response to monetary easing policies
adopted since 2009 following the global
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economic crises. GDP in these economies
is expected to be 2.4% and 2.6%
respectively in 2014. This improved
economic performance resulted in the US
Federal Reserve ending its quantitative
easing programme in October 2014 and
raised the prospect of the increase in
interest rates to normalise the
monetary regime as the economy
further improves. The Eurozone,
however, remained a major concern
in 2014 due to stagnant quarter-on-
quarter growth with an estimated
GDP growth of 0.8%. China's
economy grew at its slowest pace in
24 yearsin 2014, as real GDP
expanded by 7.4% against a target of
7.5%, due to lower property
investments, dwindling credit
growth and weakening industrial
production. With a view to drive
growth, the People's Bank of China
(the Apex Bank in China) eased
monetary policy for the first time in
two years by cutting rates, but this is
yet to yield the expected results

The sharp drop in the global price of
crude oil was also a major economic
factor in 2014. The price of the Brent
crude dropped by over 40% in 2014,
largely due to market share defence by
OPEC members, increased shale
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT - Continued

production in the US and reduced global
demand stemming from economic slow-
down in China and the Eurozone. The
impact of this fall in oil prices is expected
to be mixed. While it negatively affects
the fiscal position of oil exporting
countries, it is expected to support
economic growth in oil-importing
countries as their energy costs decline.

AFRICA ECONOMIES REVIEW

In 2014, Africa witnessed its worst
outbreak of the Ebola Virus Disease, with
over twenty thousand people infected
and nearly eight thousand mortalities
recorded as at 31 December 2014
(according to the US Center for Disease
Control). Liberia, Sierra Leone and
Guinea were the hardest hit countries. It
is estimated that the cumulative negative
impact on these affected economies
could be as high as $32.6 billion over
2014 and 2015. Economic slowdown in
China and Europe, Africa's largest trade
partners resulted in a significant decline
in commodity prices including crude oil,
thereby affecting the revenues of
commodity-exporting African countries
and exposing their currencies to the
negative impact of the strengthening US
dollar, following the end of Federal
Reserve's bond buying stimulus
programme. By the end of the year, the

Ghanaian Cedi had depreciated by
36.81%, the Nigerian Naira by 14.45%
and the Kenyan Shilling by 5.02%. In
response to local currency depreciation,
the Central Banks of many African
countries adopted monetary tightening
measures during the year. Despite these
challenges, the continent remained on
the growth path. The International
Monetary Fund estimates 2014 Sub-
Saharan Africa's GDP growth at 4.8%,
outpacing that of most emerging markets
and developed economies. This further
supports continued inflow of foreign
capital into the continent, albeit at a
slower pace. In Nigeria, the GDP rebasing
exercise revealed an economic size of
$510 billion, factoring in economic
activities such as e-commerce and
entertainment industries previously not
captured. This resulted in Nigeria
overtaking South Africa to be the largest
economy in Africa. Real GDP growth rate
for 2014 was 6.2% up from 5.5% in 2013.
However, significant challenges still
confront the Nigerian economy, including
lower FX earnings due to falling global oil
prices, the inflationary effects of Naira
devaluation, a volatile foreign exchange
market as well as the increased risk due
to the insecurity in the North-East part of
the country. These challenges were
further exacerbated by the build-up to
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the 2015 general elections.

ASO FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The macroeconomic and regulatory
volatilities across our markets affected
the performance of your Bank, recorded
a loss of N1.54 billion in the year as
against the profit of N207million
recorded in the previous year, 2013. The
headline performance reflects the
simultaneous decline in interest and
other income, which declined 45% and
35% respectively.

BOARD APPOINTMENTS

The Board composition had remained
stable within the 2014 Financial Year with
no resignations or appointments made
within the year.

OUTLOOK

The key factors which will drive the
global and regional economic outlook in
2015 are sustainability of growth and
consumption in advanced economies,
the effectiveness of revised fiscal and
monetary policies in emerging markets
and global commodity prices. As growth
gains momentum in advanced
economies, especially in the US and the
UK, commodity prices are expected to
stabilise due to an increase in global
demand. However, slower growth in
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China (6.8% projected in the 2015 - 2019
period, the slowest rate in recent times)
and the Eurozone (forecast of 1.2% in
2015), is expected to continue into 2015
and could temper growth in commodity
prices in 2015. Given this scenario,
commodity prices, including crude oil,
are expected to marginally improve in
2015, barring any major supply shocks.
Sub-Saharan Africa's growth is projected
by IMF to remain robust at 4.9% in 2015.
This growth is expected to be more
inclusive as the contribution of the
service sector continues to increase. The
effect of lower commodity-based income
and currency vulnerability will result in
governments increasingly enacting
reforms to diversify their economies and
reduce the dependence on commodities.
Growth in African economies affected by

the Ebola Virus, that is, Liberia, Sierra
Leone and Guinea, is expected to be low
as these economies gradually recover.
Finally, it is expected that regional
collaboration against insurgencies such
as in Kenya and Nigeria will be largely
effective in ensuring the situation does
not adversely affect the economic
outlook of these countries

In response to this economic outlook, we
have taken steps to ensure the
diversification of our revenue base in ASO
while leveraging inherent opportunities
in the outlook for continuous revenue
growth. We also continue to strengthen
our risk management capabilities to
ensure effective mitigation of existing
and emerging risk factors in our
operations.
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CONCLUSION

The Bank has a strong workforce
spanning operations across all
departments of the Bank. Their
dedication and commitment to the
Bank's corporate vision has allowed us to
make numerous achievements. | want to
thank each and every one of our
employees for their ongoing dedication.
Together, the Board and management of
your esteemed Bank will surpass its
corporate targets for this year and
beyond.

Thank you

Alhaji Ali M. Magashi
Chairman, Board of Directors



CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S STATEMENT 2014 Continued

INTRODUCTION
Although the year under review has
been of a challenging operating

environment, both from global
economic and local macro-
economic factors, it no doubt
presents some positive
opportunities. The resources within
ASO have been one that has the
innovative idea to navigate through
the challenges of the last twelve
months to ensure the Bank
maintains its excellent services and
remain the number one Mortgage
Bank of Choice in Sub-Saharan
Africa

CHARTING NEW COURSE

The liquidity challenge in the entire
financial industry is no longer a
breaking news and every institution
that desire to survive must find a
way to do so. The desire of ASO is
not just to survive but to thrive and
keep delivering optimal value to out
esteemed customers and
stakeholders. We will keep doing
those businesses that gives us
leverage over the negative macro-
economicindices and devise
innovative ways to expand them. In
the coming months, we will
commence delivering housing units

in our ASO Garden Estate, Karsana
to subscribers. This will ensure
creation of fresh pool of Mortgages
that will boost the quality of our risk
asset portfolio.

NEW VENTURES

The effort to expand nationwide
which started in 2009 and has
continued till now is expected to

deliver immense value to our
shareholders. It is a positive
development that ASO is at the
forefront of the acquisition of Union
Homes Savings and Loans Plc. This
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will expand our balance sheet and
increase out nationwide reach to
capture new market segments. In
addition to this, ASO will be
breaking ground on numerous
fronts including but not limited to
new real estate finance ventures,
partnerships with national and
international asset management
companies that can create leverage
for liquidity purpose as well as
profitable partnership with various
government agencies, already in
the pipeline.

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
Over the years as the business of
the Bank expands and more
resources are needed to ensure we
meet increasing demands, we will
be hiring competent hands across
board, especially at experienced
levels. We will also ensure our
resources at entry and other lower
levels are adequate over a
medium to long term approach to
ensure business continuity and
succession planning. Other than
our human resource, our physical
assets will also be managed to
optimally utilize these assets for our
operations nationwide. A fall out of
this is our plan to establish an
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S STATEMENT 2014 Continued

efficient customer call center, cash
centers and expansion of our
electronic platforms.

MORTGAGE INDUSTRY CHAMPION
Our Commitment to excellence is 6.
not just within ASO. We have
decided to champion the soft
infrastructure required in Nigeria for
Mortgage lending to be more
acceptable and also become
accessible to anyone that desires it.
Investing in our nationwide
coverage means increasing our
stake in the industry and thus the
need to be at the forefront of
attracting attention to the sector. In
this regard, ASO is a major driver of
legislations that will encourage
investment in the Mortgage sector
by working with regulators and

other players in the industry who
sees the need to drive Mortgage
business in partnership with the
legislative arm of our government.

THE YEARS AHEAD

ASO is proactively looking into the
years ahead from various angles
that will ensure our preparedness to
continue to convert challenges to
business opportunities. We will
consolidate on our business focus of
reaching more customers by
successfully completing the
acquisition and integration of Union
Homes to create the desired
emerging entity. Various macro-
economic indices have predicted
similar glooming economic future
for Africa generally, but ASO is
poised to take advantage of
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whatever the situation is to keep
delivering value to its shareholders.

CONCLUSION

We will rely on a continuous and
indispensable support of our
shareholders if we must maintain
our status as the Mortgage Bank of
choice in Nigeria. The future holds
myriads of opportunities and
together, we can leverage on these
opportunities to build and sustain
an Institution that will ever remain a
reference point in the Industry.
Thank you,

Qe

Risikatu Ladi Ahmed
Managing Director/Chief
Executive Officer



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Dr. Musa A. Musa Mr. Joshua Maikori
Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director

Mr. Olutoyin Okeowo Mr. Ali Magashi
Non-Executive/ Non-Executive/
Independent Director Independent Director

Mr. Olatunde Ayeni

8 Managing Director/Chief Executive Director, Executive Director, Finance
a I I I I a n Executive Officer Operations & Technology

Mr. Hassan Musa Usman Mohammed I. Shehu Mr. Adekunle Adedigba
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

The Directors have pleasure in presenting to the members of Aso Savings & Leans Plz., ther repon and the
audited financial statements for the vear ended 31 Decamber 2014

CORPORATE STRUCTURE AND BUSINESS
Principal activity and business rewview

ASC Sawings & Loans Pic ("the Morigage Bank”) was incorporated on 8 November 1985 as g Private Limited
Liability Company in accordance with the provisions of the Companies and Alled Matters Aot CAP C20 Laws
of the Federation of Nigeria 2004. It was licensed to operate as a Mortgage Institution in December 1898
and commenced operations in January 1857 |t converied to @ Public Limited Liability Company on 22 September
2003 I1t1s wholly owned oy Migerian corporate and individual citizens,

The Morigage Bank engages in the business of mortgage banking in all its branches. The mortgage bank
prowvides the following products and services

= Social Mortgage (through the Mational Housing Fund Scheme)
= AS0O Commercial Morigage Facility

*  AS0 Perfoermance Bond/Advance Payment Guarantes

+  Fixed Deposit Account

* Regular Savings Account

*  Flounsh Agcount (Children's Account)

*  AS0O Corporate Account

* My House Account

= AS0 Plus Account {Savings Account)

*  AS0 Gap Account

=  ASO Excel Account (Hybnd of Current & Savings account)

* Commercial Real Estate Advisory

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

OPERATING RESULTS

Highlights of the Mortgage Bank's operating results for the year are as follows

2014

8000

8421 843

Gross Earnings R —

Loss before income tax (1,805.977)

Income tax expense (38.004)

Loss after tax (1.543,821)
Appropriation

Transfer to retained eamings {1.543.021)

1.543.921)

Total comprehensive loss for the year s ]

Total non- performing loans as % of gross loans 3%

Cost to income 118%

Return on assets (1.55%)

Return on shareholders’ funds (40.77%

Earnings per share = basic and diluted (in kobo) (10.47)
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

DIRECTORS WHO SERVED DURING THE YEAR

The following Drrectors served dunng the vear under review

Mame Designation

Mr  Olatunde Aveni Chairman

Mr Hassan Usman Managing Director/CEQ

Dr Musa Ahmed Musz Mon-Executive Director

Mr. Joshua Maikarn Mon-Executive Director

Mr. Clutowin Okeowo Mon-Executive Director

Mr. Al Magashi Mon-Executive Director

Mr Mohammed | Shehu Executive Director { Operations
& Technology)

Mr. Adekunle Adedigba Executive Director (Finance) &

Deputy Managing Directar

GOING COMNCERM

The Morigage Bank's management has made an assessment of its ability 10 continue as & going concern and is
satisfied that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, management
is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upen the Morigage Bank's ability to
continue as a going congern

FREQUENCY OF REPORTING

The financial statements are prepared annually to 31st Decamber in accordance with the Central Bank of Nigena
directive (with circular number BSDIDIR/GEN/CIRVOL 2" 004} on the unifarmity of accounting year-end dates
for Other Financial Institutions {OFls) sub-sector, to which AS0 Savings and Loans Plg belongs
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

DIRECTOR'S INTEREST IN SHARES

Interest of Directors in izssued share capital of the Morigage Bank as recorded in the Register of Members
and/or as notified by them for the purpose of section 275 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, of Nigeria CAP

C20 Laws of the Federation of Migeria 2004 was as follows

31 December

2074

Direct
Qlatunde Ayeni” 3.068 181 B17
Joshua Audu Maikori 4 283,227
Dr. Musa Ahmed Musa™ MIL
Olutayin Okeows™** MIL
Al Magashi**= MIL
Hassan Usman 21,266 000
Mahammed | Shehu MIL
Adekunle Adedigba NIL

31 December
2014
Indirect

585 818 181
ML

1.8972 533,790
MiL

MIL

MIL

NIL

NIL

31 Decembar
2013

Direct

3,068 181 817
4 584 620
MIL

MIL

MIL
21,266.000
MIL

NIL

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

31 Decembar
2013
Ingdirect
585 818 181
MNIL
1.872.533.790
MIL
MIL
MNIL
MIL
MIL
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

“Dilatunde Ayen hoids the above indirect shareholding through Globe Energy Resources Lid

"*The above shareholding is held by Abuja Investments Company Limited and Dr, Musa Ahmed
Musa regresents the Company on the Board of Aso Savings & Loans Ple

"Olutoyin Okeowo and All Magashi are on the Board as Independent
Directors. Beneficial ownership

The Morigage Bank is owned by Nigerian citizens and corporate

bodies Analysis of shareholding

The range analysis of the distribution of the shares of the Mortgage Bank as at 31 December 2014 15 as

fallows

RANGE MNo. of Holders Holders % Units Units %
1-1,000 463 5.46 300.852 0.00
1,001 - 5,000 1,184 14,08 4,418,409 0.03
5.001 - 10,000 1,037 12.23 8782446 0.06
10,001 - 50,000 2,758 32.54 90,436,185 0.61
50,001 - 100,000 1,227 14,48 105,263,775 0.71
100,001 - 500,000 1,219 14.38 299,994 399 2.04
500,001 - 1,000,000 248 2.90 188,083,844 1.35
1,000,001 - 5,000,000 225 2.65 B35 743.526 3.63
5.0000,001 - 10,000,000 25 0.28 203,208,988 1.38
10,000,001 - 50,000,000 £3 063 1,426 846812 8.68
50,000,001 - 100,000,000 g 0.11 725,671,100 4.95
100,000,001 - 500000000 13 0.15 2,4B6.611,142 16.87
50,000,0001 - 1000000000 4 0.05 3.214,B07.726 21.81
100,0000,001 - 14,741,247, 750 = 3 0.04 5436554 5898 36.B8

8,476 100 14,741,723,802 100 |

The following shareholders have shareholdings of 5% and above as al 31 December 2014
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

Shareholder 31 December 2014 31 December 2013

% holding % halding
Abuja Investment Company Limited 1338 13.38
APT Securities & Funds Limited 14.58 14 55
Ayen| John Olatunde 20.81 20.81
ESL Securties Limited 10.37 10.37
First Pension Custodian Limited/Assets Management
Corporation Of Nigeria 6.52 6.52
Other investors 44.70 44 70
Total 100.00 100,00 |

No other Shareholder owns more than 5% of the Issued Share Capital apart from those listed.

Directors' Interest in Contracts

For the purpose of Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2004, no Director disclosed to
the Board, hus/her interest in any company which provided services to the Mortgage in the course of the

year

Donations

The Mortgage Bank duning the year donated a total sum of W7 .640.000 (37 December 2012 W22 150.000)
to various chantable organizations and higher educational institutions in the country, details of which are shown

below MWo donation was made to any political orgamization
Details of donations during the year ended 31 December 2014 & D00

Shelter Afriqgue Conirence 2462
Migenans in Diaspora Organization Europe (NIDDE) 2,000
Kitan Golf Tournament, Kano State 1,000
Abuja School Liprary [Renovation) 698

The Migerian Waomen Trust Fund 500

ASD Scholarship Scheme 350

Christian Care for Widows, Widowers. the Aged and Orphans (CCWA) 250
Abuja Leasing Company brand week 180

Afiku Abubakar Book presentation 100
GWEIMEN Ceantre 100

Total 7,640

ANNUAL REPORT 2014




18

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

Details Of Donations during the year ended 31 December 2013

8000
Time Far Money Exercise at LEA Prnimary School Area 1 117
3J55 Kabusa (Bore Hale) 870
Back to School (LEA Area 1 & GJSS Kabusa) 1.008
Unity Schools Old Students Association 3.700
Asokoro Doctors Foruem 210
Fifth Chukker Braast Cancer Intiative 10,000
Nigerian Tounsm Development Cosporation 1.000
Mgerians In Diaspora Organization (N1DC) 2.400
Chartered Institute Of Stock brokers 1.000
Christian Care For Widows Widowers, the Aged and Orphans (CCWA ) 100
Earth Day Network 300
Committee On Paolice Week S00
Niger Delta Polo Toumament 145
Atiku Abubakar Book presentation 100
2013 FCT Sage Awards 200
Teap Football Club 500
Total 22,150

Gender distribution of the employees of the Mortgage Bank during the year ended 31 December 2014:

Descriphion Number Percentage to Total Staff
Female new hire 38 6.37%
Male new hire 56 9 38%

| Total new hire 94 15.75% l
Females as at 31 December 2014 AR 35.34%
Males as at 31 December 2014 IBE B4 56%

Total staff L&Y 100%:

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

Analvsis of top management positions by gender as at 371 Decamber 2014

Grade Female Male MNumber
Senar Management (AGM - GM) &4 5 )
Middle Mansaement (DM - SM) 11 23 24
Taotal 15 28 43 |

Analysis of executive and non-executive positions by gender as at 31 December 2014

Grade Female Malz Mumber
Managing Directar MIL 1 1
Deputy Managing Director NIL 1 1
Executive Director MIL 1 1
Mon-Executive Director MIL ] 5
Total E B

ACQUISITION OF OWN SHARES

The Mortgage Bank did not-acquire any of its shares dunng the year ended 31 December 2014 (31 December
2013 Nily

PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Information relating to changes in property. plant and equipment is provided in Note 20 1o the financial
statements

EMPLOYEE INVOLVEMENT

The Mortgage Bank 15 committed to keeping employees fully informed as far as possible regarding the Bank's
performance and progress and seeking their views wherever practicable on matters, which particularly affect
them as employees

Management, professional and techrical expartise are the Mortgage Bank's major assets. and investment in
developing such skills continues

EMPLOYMENT OF PHYSICALLY CHALLENGED PERSONS

It is the policy of the Mortgage Bank that there should be no discrimination in considering applications for
employment including those from physically challenged persons. All employees whether or not physically
challenged are given equal opportunities to develop. As at 31 December 2014 one physically chalienged person
was employed by the Bank
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

HEALTH, SAFETY OF EMPLOYEES

Health and safety requlations are enforced within the Bank's premises, and employees are aware of the safety
regulations.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Mortgage Bank is in the process of finalizing the acquisition of one of the biggest mortgage banks in the industry -
Union Homes Savings and Loans Ple with a view to integrating both entities. Memorandum of Undarstanding
("MQU"} and Transaction Implementation Agreement ("TIA") have been executed with the entity’'s parant
company {Unien Bank of Nigeria Pic). The Central Bank of Nigerfa ("CBN"} has alsa given its 'no objection” to the
proposed acquisition. A count ordered Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) was held on 12 Movember 2014 to
approve the scheme of arrangement and recrganisation of share capital far Union Homes Savings and Loans Plc
(UH3L).

As a follow up to the court ordered meeting, the scheme document ratified by sharehalders of the UHSL has been
submitted te the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and SEC has approved that the UHSL completien
Board meeting be convaned (the completion board meeting farmally hands aver the entity ta ASQ)

UHSL has applied to NSE for listing of new sharas with the complation board mesting to be held immediately upon
NSE approval of the listing of the new shares.

ALUDITORS

Messrs, Ernst & Young and Aminu lbrahim & Co have expressed their willingness to continue in office as auditors of
the Bank in accordance with section 357 {2} of the Companies and Allied Mafers Act, CAP C20, Laws of the

Federation of Nigeria 2004

A resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting empowering the Directors to fix their
remunaration

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

&

Ibrahim (Gaga
Company Sacreany
FRC/2022/IPROMBAMNOCO024 054

17 May 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

BACKGROUND:

Corporate Govemnance is particularly critical in the financial sector as a significant number of frauds, questionable
business prachices and corporate failures have been attributed to & poor corporate governance structure Thus with 2
view to regaining public trust and confidence in the industry as well as improving the overall economic efficiency. an
unprecedented call has resonated from regulatory and stakeholder perspective emphasizing the need to evolve a
governance system that holds individuals accountable. encourages stakeholder participation and facilisates the flow of
infarmation

Asides a regulatory requirement. our report affords & response 1o this rising concern on corporate governance prachces
It discioses our structures and practices on key governance issues such as Board oversight and remuneration,
Shareholders/Stakeholders relations Risk Management, Financial Reporting and Audit as well as Ethics and Carporate
Social Responsibility

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Composition and Structure:

We operate a one-tier Board structure made up of Eight (8} Directars with & heatthy mix of Executive and Non-Executive
Directors. At the helm of the Board structure is the Board Chairman, a non-Executive Directar, responsible for providing
overall leadership and direction for the Board and the Company To this end. the Chaiman oversees the Bosrd
proceedings and safeguards its alignment with the Company s wision and goals. He further ensures active engagement
by the Board members as well as an effective communication between the Board and Shareholders The day to day
business operations of the Company has been delegated to the executive management headed by the Managing
Director/CEQ. who is distinct from the Chairman and assisted by two Executive Directors, each manning strategic
aspects of the Company's activities The Non-Executive Directors act as a counterbalance 1o the influence of the
Chairman or CED over board decision making as well as provide a wide range of skills, independent judgment and
experience to the Board. Amongst the Non-Executive members of the Board are two Independant Directors whao neithar
hoid shares nor business interests in the Company These Independent Directors further provide objectivity to the
Board deliberations

Qur Board 15 diverse in composition with a balance of expertise, skills. perspectives and experiences drawn from
various fieids including Law, Accounting, Business Administration Economics, Management Sciences and Finance
This composition promaoites a robust and effective board interaction and effectivaly checks the possibility of dominance
by an individual member. Sufficient care is also taken 1o ensure that potential Board members are able to commit the

necessary time and effort towards discharging their obligations. Appaintment to the Board is based on ment and plans
are in place for an orderly succession of mamhers
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT - Continued

Relationship with Management:

There is & formal and strong delingation between the responsibilities of the Beard and the Management While the
Managemant carries out the Board's directives and manages the daily affairs of the Company the Board determines
and oversees implementation of the Company's overall strategic objectives, risk strategy. corporate governance and
corporate values. In this regard. the Board has established a rigorous and strong compliance system that provides |f
with necessary information to accurately access Management's performance against set objectives. Motwithstanding

the delegation of any duty or authonty to the Management the Board has retained the averall responsibility on
accountability for the affairs and performance of the Company

Within the financial year. the Management has consistently availed the Board with quarterly reports, at a peripdic
minimum, on the position and performance of all strateqic units of the Bank The Board has in response provided adwce
Issued directives and in circumstances deemed deserving. vetoed Management decisions The Board has also
requested for presentations as well as compelled attendance of vanous members of the Management team to its
meetings for the purpose of darifications on vanous aspects of the Com pany's business or ransactions Overall our
Board has seamlessly aligned Management decision making with the interest of the shareholders and other
stakeholders while still maintaining a positive relationship anchored on mutual trust and integrity

Responsibilities:

O Board is primarily responsible for ensuring good Corporate Governance in the Company. It stewards the Company.
sets and oversees implementation of the strategic aim and financial objectives, puts in place adequate internal controls
and perisdically repons the activites and progress of the company in a transparent manner o the shareholders. Cruzial
to an effective discharge of the Board duties 15 the Company Secretary who amongst other duties avails secretanal
dubes to the Board as well as assists the Board and Management in developing and implementing good Corporate
Governance practices and culture. The Board has been saddled with, and indeed has effectively discharged the

following responsibilities:

Overall strategic direction of the Company

Effective oversight on the general activities of the Management team

Institutionalization of sound Corporate Governance practices

Effective management of the Company's risk management framework,

Oversight functions per effectiveness and adequacy of the Company's internal control system
Ensuring the integrity of the financial repons and reporting sysiem

Ensuring legal, reguiatory and ethical compliance;

Sound Investment and financing decisions. amongst others

IR A S T WS
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT - Continued

Board Meeting Attendances:

In discharge of its duties. the Board meets regularly with the guidance of an annual calendar for the financial year
approved by the Board at the end of the previous financial year & Meetlings were held within the year These meetings
recarded high attendances with few unavoidable and well explained absences

SiN NAMES OF 177H JAN 0™ JAN 17" APR 170 JULY ™ ocT 187" DEC TOTAL
DIRECTORS 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 ATTEMN
| DANCE
154 TUMDE &AYEMI FPresent Presen Present Praseni Preseant Present B
[2 JOSHLUE Presant Prasent Present Present Present Presaent | B
! MAIKDRI
| 3 DR MLISE A Absert Presant Present Present Absent Present 4ie
| RLISA,
4 OLUTOYIN Present Present Present Present Presem Present &6
OKEOWD
5 ALl MAGASHI Presant Prasent Present Present Present Present L]
-] | HASSAN USMAMN Presan Fresent Preseni Presan Present | Presam B
7 ADEKUNLE Present Presani Praseni Praseni Present Present B
| RODEDIGEA
[ & SHEHL! Prasent Present Present Present Present Present GiE
| MOHAMMED
THE BOARD COMMITTEES:
Overview:

The Company presently has five (5) Board Committees. Statutory Audit Committee. Board Risk Management and
invesiment Committee, Board Credit Committee, Board Compensation and Welfare Committee and Board General
Purpose and Nominaton Committee. These Committees are guided by their respective charters which define their
mandates, compasition and working procedure. Membership s effectively drawn 1o provide the relevant skills and
competences required for each Committee's mandate. Although constituled by Board Members and Shareholders
representatives, attendance of relevant Semior Management staff may be regurred to assist with dehiberations
Independent external professional advice i1s further sought in deserving arcumstances. The Company Secretary acts
as secretary to these Committees which are all chaired by esther Non-Executive Directors or Independent Directors
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Relationship with the Board:

With a view to increasing effisency and allowing deeper focus in specific areas. the Board Committees assist the Board
in gischarging its functions. In existence is a clearly defined schedule of matters delineating the Board and its vanous
Committees respansibilites, particulary ssues over which the Committees retains ultimate approval authonty and
those subject to a final approval by the full Board. To avoid undue conceniration of power and promote frash
perspectives, the Board occasionally rotates membership and chaimanship of the Committees in & manner thal
preserves the collectve skills. expenence and effectveness of these Committees

The Board Risk Management and Investment Committes:

This Commitiee was set up o assist the Board in its determination and oversight of the nsk profile. nsk management
framework and the nsk reward strategy of the Company. The Committee 1s made up of 7 members and 15 chaired by
an independent Director. Within the year, it has discharged its functions per its charter by

¥ Rewiewing periodic reievant repons 1o ensure the on-going effectiveness of the Company s nsk management
framework,

v Owerseeing the effective management of all risks faced by the Bank excep! credit risk

¥  Ensunng that the risk managemeni framewark is integrated into the day to day operations of the Bank while
providing guidelines and standards for administenng the acceptance and on-going management of key risks
in tha Bank,

¥ Reviewing the processes for assessing and improving controls for the management of nsk in the Bank

«  Ensunng the Bank's information security policies, business continuity management and disaster recovery
plans are comprehensive and adeguate;

¥ Monitoring compliance with established policies through paniodic review of reports provided by management
statutory auditors and the supervisory authonties,

¥ Owersesing the activities of Management with regard to the investment of the Bank s funds

The Board Risk & Investment Committee Meetings Attendances:

The Committee held 5 meetings within the year Altendances are shown below

| SN | NAMES OF COMMITTEE 11 MAR 08 APR 08 JULY 15 OCT ] 08 DEC TOTAL
MEMBERS 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 AT'[E_NDANCE
[ OLUTOYIN OKEOWD Present | Prazen! Presant Presan Pressnt S5
i JOSHUA MAIKOR] | Present Prezent Present Presant | Freseant 55
3 DR MUSA & MUSA Present Absent Preaent Present | Ansgm 35
1
4 ALl MALGASHI Present Pl Presel Prasent Fresent {5
5 HASSAMN LISMAMN | Bresent Present Present Presant Present 53
1
[B ADEKUNLE ADEDIGEA | Present Present Present Present Fresant 5i5
7 EHEHL MOHAMBMED Present Present Absent Bresent Present 415
| |
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The Statutory Audit Committee:

The Statutory Audit Committee is made up of Six (8) members consisting of an equal mix of Non-Executive Directors
and Shareholders’ Representatives. The relevant Executive Directors and Management staff are usually in attendance
io provide further details or explanations as may be required by the Committee The Committee is chaired by a
Snarenoider-nominated member The Shareholders are also availed with sufficient opportunity at the Company's
General Meetings to elect or re-elect such persons as they deem fit to the Committee. The members generally possess
the requisite financial expertise for an effective discharge of their duties

The Committee's mandate is contained in their charter and within the year, the Committee has effectively discharged
its responsipilities by
”
v

Assessing and ensuring the effectiveness of the internal and external audit process

Reviewing the scope and planning of audit requiremants for the year's audit as well as ensunng the effective
co-ardination of audil exercises

¥ Reviewing the findings on Management letters in conjunction with the External Auditors and the responses 12
audit gueries from Management;

¥ Rewewing and maintaining the effectiveness of the Company's system of accounting and internal contral

v' Assisting in the oversight of the integrity of the Company's financial statements

¥ Making recommendations 1o the Board with regard to the retention and remuneration of the Company's Joint
External Auditars, as well as reviewing and monitering ther independence and objechwty |

¥ Ensuring compliance of the accounting and reporting policies of the Company with the legal requirements and
ethical practices

¥ Rewiewing the drafi half year and annual financial statements priof 10 SUDMISSIoN 10 the Board

v

Reviewing and maintaining the integrity and effectiveness of the Company's whistle blowing system and
processes

The Managerment had ensured thal the Committes was kept properdy informed The members were alsd avaied sutabie traming o
keep tham up 1o date on developments in financial repartng and related company law Although formal meetings are the hear of the
Cemmittes's wark. the Commities Chairman and 1o a lesser sxient the other members have kept in touch on & continuing Dass wilh
the key people mnvolved in the Company & audil and governance
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The Statutory Audit Committee:

The Statutory Audit Committee is made up of Six (8) members consisting of an equal mix of Non-Executive Directors
and Shareholders’ Representatives. The relevant Executive Directors and Management staff are usually in attendance
o provide further details or explanations as may be required by the Committes The Committee is chaired by a
Snarenolder-nominated member The Shareholders are also availed with sufficient opportunity at the Company's
General Meetings to elect or re-glect such persons as they deem fit to the Committee. The members generally possess
the requisite financial expertise for an effective discharge of their duties

The Commities's mandate is contained in their charter and within the year, the Committee has effectively discharged
its responsipilities by

v Assessing and ensuring the effectiveness of the internal and external audit process

¥ Reviewing the scope and planning of audit requirements for the year's audit as well as ensuning the effective
co-ordination of audit exercises

v Rewviewing the findings on Management letters in conjunction with the Extarnal Auditors and the responses to
audit quaries from Management;

¥ Rewewing and maintaining the effectiveness of the Company's system of accounting and intemnal contral

¥ Assisting in the oversight of the integnty of the Company's financial statements

¥ Making recommendations to the Board with regard to the retention and remuneration of the Company's Joint
External Auditors, as well as reviewing and monitanng their independence and objectinity |

v" Ensuring compliance of the accounting and reporting policies of the Company with the legal regurements and
ethical practices

¥ Rewiewing the draft half year and annual financial statements priof 10 SUDMISSION 10 he Board

v

Reviewing and maintaining the integrity and effectiveness of the Company's whistle blowing sysiem and
processes

The Management nad ensured that the Commitiee was kept properly informed The members were alss avaied sutabie iraining to
kaep tham up to date on developmaents in financial repartng and relaled company law Alnougn formal meetings are the hear of the
Committee's wark. the Commities Chairman and (o 8 lesser extent the other members have kept in touch on & continuing Dasis with
e key people mvolved in the Company £ audil and governance
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT - Continued

The Statutory Audit Committee Meetings Attendance:

& mestings were held within the year with the following attendances

[ &N MAMES OF 16 JAN 16 APR o™i JULY 16" 0OCT 10" DEC TOTAL
COMMITTEE 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 ATTENDANCE
MEMBERS -
1 IER&HIN ORLUIMA Prosent Fresent Presant Present Present 55
2 DR FARDUK UMAR Prasent Present Present Present Present 55
3 EL-AMIN BELLOD Presant Present Present Present Pragant Ei5
4 JOSHUA MAIKOR [ Present [ Prezent Present Present Present 55
5 | DR MUSa A MUSA Prasant Presan Present | Abgent | Absent 35
[ | OLUTOYIN OKEOWO Absent Present Present | Presen Fresen | a5 = |

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



28

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT - Continued

The Board Credit Committee:

The Board Credit Committee compnses of & members inclusive of a8 Chairman appainted from the Non-Executive
Directors. It has within the financial year undertaken the following functions amaongst others

¥ Supervision of the effective management of credit gk in the Bank
v Approval of credit risk managemant policies, underwnting guidelines and standard proposals on the
recommendation of the Management Committes;

¥ Approval of credit risk appetitetolerance, credit risk management strategy and targe! credit portfalio plan for
the Bank,

Approval of the new credit products/processes designed within the year,

Approval of reassignment of credit approval authanty on the recommendation of the Management Committes;
Approval of changes 1o the credit policy guidelines on the recommendation of the Management Commiliee
Review of credit facility reguests and recommendation of same 1o the Board for approval

Review of credit nsk repors submitted for its consideration

€ % g € <

The Board Credit Committee Meetings Attendances:

& meetings were held within the yaar with the following attendances

SIN | NAMES OF COMMIT TEE 29 JAN 11 MAR 08 APR 09 JULY 16 OCT 10 DEC
MEMBERS 2014 2014 2004 | 2014 2014 2014
JOSHUA MAIKORI Prasent Priges genit Praseant Preseant Present Prasent 55
2 DR MUSA & MUSA | Present Present Absent | Present Ansent Absani 3E |
3 OLUTOYIN OKEOWD | Present Present Present | Present Presen Present | &5 |
4 ALl MAGASHI | Present Present Prasant Fresan Prasant ' Present | &6
5 HAGSSAN LIGMAN Present Presen Presant Presant Presan Fresent &5
ADEKLUNLE ADEDIGEA Present Presem Prasent Presant Presen Present =13
| &

Board Compensation/Weltare Commitiee:

This 4 man Committee chaired by a Non-Executive Director was basically set up to adwvise the Board on the Company's
compensation palicies as well as matiers pertaining to Corporate Governance Within the year. it had

v Considered and approved a review of the Company's compensation structure to maximize its effectivenass
while ensunng compettiveness,

*  Reviewed and approved the Managemen! succession plan policy

+  Diligently executed its mandate per other matters assigned
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Board Compensation /| Welfare Committee Meetings Attendances:

4 meatings ware held within the year with the following attendances shown below

S/N NAMES OF 16APR | BTJULY | 157 O0CT | 9 DEC 2014 TOTAL
COMMITTEE 2014 2014 2014 ATTENDANCE |
MEMBERS | |
[9 DR MUSA A MUSA Present | Present Present Absarn 304
| 2 } ALl MAGASHI I Presant Frasent Present | Present 414
3 HASSAN USMAN Presant Present Present Present 414
4 SHEHU MOHAMMED | Fresant Presant Present Prasent 4/4

Board General Purposel/ Nomination Committee:

The Board General Purpose/Momination Committee s made up of 5 members and is chaired by an Independent
Director, Its activiies have been guided by its terms of reference as follows

.4

Continuous development, review and assessment of the system of Corporate Governance in the Company
as well as making appropriate recommiendations (o the Board in this regard

Supanasion, review and evaluation of projects undertaken by the Company

Consideration and approval of the Bank's capital expenditure plan and making appropnate recommendations
to the Board in this regard,

Oversight function ¢n recrutment of senior management staff within Assistant General Manager to General
Manager Grade,

Advisory role to the Board on optmal Board size and structure. proposals and nominations for Board
agppointment, as well as screening of candidates recommended or head hunted for appointment 1o the Board
Ensunng that the pnnciple of compettivenass fransparency, farmess and openness s adhered to in the
Bank's procurement process above Management Committes approval imits as well as monthly review of
procurement repons,

Ersuring that the Bank complies with all laws and regulations in respect of Directors or Direclar-related party
fransachons

Recommending the approval of all employment contracts with Executive Direciors

Reviewng and recommending on succession plan for semor Management staff and any proposed
amendments for approval by the Board

Manionng and ensuring compliance with the opering of new ardinary, current or deposit accounts. banking
facilities, the parsons to act as the authorised signatones and the autbonty limits of all bank accounts,
Performing any other duties or responsibilities expressly delegated to the Committes by the Board from time
o time

Such general cperations of ASQ that are not covered by other Board Committees
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Board Nomination | General Purpose Committes Mesting Attendances:
& mestings were held within the yaar with the following attendances shown below

SN MAMES OF 78 JAMN 08 APR 08 JULY 18 15 OCT 9™ DEC TOTAL
COMMITTEE 2014 2014 2014 ALGUST 2014 2014 ATTENDANCE
MEMBERS 2014
OLUTOYIN Presant Prasent Praseni Presani Prasent Present BB
QKEQWOD
2 JOSHUA MAIKORI Presant Present Present Presan Present Present 104
3 DR MUSA A MUSA Presen Absent FPresent Fresent Priesent ADsan 45
(2 HASSAN LSMAN Absent Aosent Presant Abgent Present | Preseni 36
| & ADEKUNLE Presani PrEsan Prissant Presant Present | Present G
ADEDIGEA

BOARD REMUNERATION, EVALUATION AND TRAINING:
Remuneration:

Cur compensation system s designed as & key component of the governance and incentrve structure through which
the Company promotes good performance and reinforces the Bank s operating and nsk culture. Indeed, great care has
been taken in ensuring that our remuneration level is sufficient to attract, retain and motivate individuals of a suitable
calibre without paying more than is necessary for this purpose

The Non-Executive Directors are remunerated by way of sitting allowances and quarterly allowances, as well as
reimbursable expenses on ransportation and accommaodation when necessary, This remunerabion structure and the
sums payable were designed by the Board Compensation & Welfare Committee, recommended by the Board of
Directars and approved by the Shareholders at the Company s General Mesting. The Managing Director and other
Exscutive Directors are compaensated by way of salanes and incentives in line with the employess remuneration
package similardy approved by the Board upon recommendation of its Compensation & Wetfare Committee and after
cansideration of an independent survey report on an industry pay structure. The remuneration package of the Managing
and Executive Directors includes a variable performance retated element tied to their individual performances as well
as the overall performance of the Company

The details of Directors’ remuneration are always disciosed in the Annual Repert and approval of the Shareholders is

always sought and obtained before any review of same The procedure for fixing the remuneration packages of
Directors has also been designed in such a way that ne Director is involved in deciding his or her own remuneration
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Performance Evaluation:

To ensure optimum Board performance. an assessment based on set key critena 15 penadically undertaken for the
Board and individual members Enlistment of external faciltators for this purpose has contributed to the obpectivity of
the process The Board further reviews the effectiveness of its Committees, determines areas of improvement in
composition, mandate or procedures and ensures such changes are effecied

Orientation and Training:

In order to es=ist the Board acquire, maintain and deepean their knowledge and skills for an effective discharge of ther
funchions, the Board members are consistently exposed to tailored development programmes on relevant issues, To
this end the Directors have within the year particpated in training programmes on Corporate Governance, Value
Creation for Directors and Owners and Principles of the International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) Sufficent
time, budgel and resources have similarly besn dedicated for this purpose. The Board is also afforded access, at the
Company's expense, to independent professional advice to assist in the effective discharge of its functions

Asides the formal organised raining pregrammes. the Company Secratary has within the year kept the Board abreast
on legislatve and regulatory developments affecting the industry vide periodic reports in that aspect. A comprehensive
assessment repart on the exient of the Company's compliance with the relevant codes on Corporate Governance was
also presented by the Company Secretary to the Board This had further enhightened the Board on the regulatory
requirements on sound Corporate Governance as well as prompted positive changes in the Company’s governance
structure and practices

Securities transactions by the Company's Directors:
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct regarding Securities transaction by its Directors and has further

confirmed that all of its Directors are in compliance with the required standard set out in the listing rules and other
relevant statutory/regulatory requirements.

THE COMPANY'S RELATIONSHIP WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS:

Communications:

To facilitate a strong Corporate Governance system, we understand the need to consistently minimise the information
asymmetry between our Board and Management on the one hand and our various stakehoiders on the other hand In
wview of this, we have developed & robust system of communication that facilitates an effective dissemination of
information regarding the operations and management of the Company. Our annual reports and accounts avail a
primary medium of communication to our sharehalders and other stakehoiders. Our communicaton stage has further
extended beyond the more conventianal print and electronic media to the socal media platform where we have gained
significant reach and followership. We have alsc continuously improved our responsiveness to enguiries and have
ensured accessibility. timeliness and accuracy in our information dissemination
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Relationship with Shareholders:

Qur Company Secretarial maintains an investar relations desk for an effective resolution of shareholders enguiries and
issues The Company has also retained the services of a leading Corporate Registrar, First Registrars Nigeria Limited
ic ensure a seamiess Shareholders management process. The Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company has
proved a verntable platiorm for communicating with shareholders and encouraging ther participation. We have also
encouraged grester shareholder attendance and parbcipation by scheduling the meetings at easily accessible and
centrally located venues. Notification of the agenda and propesed resolutions are further made in a timely and sufficient
manner as to enable shareholders make full informed decisions. At the meetings, every shareholder regardiess of the
size of the holding 15 entitled to seek clarfication, raize concarn. air view as well as volz on any ssue affecting the
Company Effective dialogue is similarly maintained wiih the instifutional shareholders and shareholders associations.
Overall, the shareholders have been fairly treated, given equal access to information and availed full voting and
participatory rnights

Relationship with other Stakeholders;

Our Company recognises and respects the nghts of identifiable group of individuals or organizations with vested interest
in the Company such as employees, customers, suppliers, general public and the Government In dealing with these
stakeholders, we have consistently acted ethically and responsibly and have always strived 10 strike & balance between
economic and social goals. To us, acting ethically and responsibly goes beyond mere compliance with legal obligations
It involves achng with honesty. integrity and in & manner that 18 consistent with the reasonable sxpectations of our
investars and the broader community. To this end, we have upheld fair employment practices and created a safe and
non-discriminatory workplace. We have dealt honestly and fairly with suppliers and customers rendered honest returns
to the Government, acted responsibly towards the environment and deall only with Partners who demonstrate similar
gthical and responsible business practices

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Overview

Risk is inherent in ASO's business and influences every aspect of decisions taken within the Bank A thorough
understanding of the nsks the Bank faces and managing them appropriately would enhance the Bank's ability 1o make
better decisions. deliver on objectives. and improve performance. The bank's stakeholders make invesiments in the
Bank with the expectation of vanous objectives including earning good returns capital appreciation and long-term
investment opportunities In arder to satisfactorily manage stakeholder expectations, the Bank must understand it
risks, dimension them and manage them effectively. Risks associatad with the Bank's activiies can be stratified into
credit nsk. liquidity risk. operational risk. construction nsk, reputational nsk and market nsk. Some identified nisks cut
across one or more of these risk categones
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ASO therefore recognizes and appreciates the role of effective nsk-management practices as funcamental to its
business activites and growth prospects as well as the need for an integrated, enterprise-wide approach o manage
these risks to an optimal level The overall tone of risk management in AS0 15 521 by the Bank's Board of Directors in
& manner that aims to be value-adding to shareholders as well as keeping the reputation of the Bank intact The
objectives of the Bank's nsk management function include ensuring that risk-taking activities are consistent with the
Bank's risk appetite, reducing volatility of the Bank's earnings. managing unexpected losses. maximizing opportunities
and earnings potential

A nsk management framework continues to thrive within ASC 1o enable the Bank make informed decizions with respect
to explosting opportunites and mitigating possible threats and vulnerabilities. The framework which is supported by an

expenienced risk management team s aligned with recent developments in the market, regulatory guidelines as well
as the Basel || and Il requirements

Risk Management Appetite and Culture

Fisk appetite 1s an articulation and aliocation of the nisk capacity or substantial amount of risk the Bank & willing fo
accept in meefing is stralegic ohyechives. ASQ's nsk appelite is expressed in terms of the level of vanability of retum i
i5 ready to accep! fo acheve its desired level of resull. bearing n mind the relationship between nisk and refurn

Risk culfure is a representation and unified understanding of an organisation and its business purpose 1f is typified by
the system of values and behaviours present in an oropamization that shapes nsk decimwons of management and
emplovees

The Bank maintains a nsk management philosophy that embraces a cautious but calculated and responsible approach
towards [aking risks. This 1s done by constantly evaluating the risks and rewards inherent in business transactions and
targeting viable trade-offs. The Bank only takes on risk within its risk appetite and the Bank's board and management
remain closely involved with risk initiatives above specified thresholds, with a focus on improving the Bank's capital

The Bank's risk culture empowers staff at all levels in understanding and managing risks. The risk culture characterizes
how the Bank considers its business objectives and enables risk managers to perform their duties professionally and
independently without interferance. This ensuras that,

= The Bank s management makes informed decisions by identifying and assessing the risks invalved in our
business;

+ Risk management is a shared responsibility and risk managers sirive to achieve best practice in enterprise
risk managamaeant
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* The Bank does not indulge in products and businesses where associated nsks cannot be assessed or
managed

Enterprise Risk Managementin ASO

Ihe Hoard ot Lirectors mamtains overall responsibiity for the establishment and oversight of the Bank's nsk
managameant policies via its specialized risk commitiees. Thase commitiees are responsible for monitonng nsk policies

reviewing the Bank's activibes and transactions in their specified areas and report regularly to the Board of Directors
an their activiies. At the board level, these include the Board Risk Management and Investment Committee and the
Board Credit Committee. Al management level, these include the Management Risk and Investment Committes, the

Asset and Liability Committee. the Management Credit Committee and the Critic:ized Assets Commities

The ownership for risk management thus resides with the Board of Directors who devoive their expectations down to
front line managers and staff via hoard and management committees. senior management The risk managemeant
functions within the Enterprise Risk Management {(ERM) Group also act as a principal conduit for the transfer of risk

management infarmation both ways The Bank's nsk management govemnance structure 15 depicted in the ensuing
diagram
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The nsk governance structure comprises of three distingt lines of defense with board oversight delineated in the
governance structure clearly culting across all linas, These lings include

1 Risk Management and Ownership — This group includes Semor Management who take responsibility for
risks generated within their processes and markel-facing functions who take responsibility for nsks generated
by their activities and transactions. They have pnmary responsibilities for nisk management

2 Risk Qversight— This group undertakes continuous risk assessment over the Bank's achivities and processes,

providing an independent monitoring and adwisory funchion to ensure any key nsks that have not been
addressed by the first ine of defense, are managed
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i |
=

Assurance Functions - This group 15 responsible for providing an independent assurance of the Bank's
actvities and transactions and provides an independent assurance function to the Board of Directors through
the Board Audit Committee on the adeguacy appropriateness and effectiveness of the Bank's overall nsk
management framework, policy and nisk plan implementation

Dedicated functions within the Enterpnse Risk Management function as highiighted above are tasked with
implementing the Bank's risk management and internal control policies at a strategic and tactcal level using an
integrated approach to risk management. Risk assessments are integrated with business planning and development
al the strategic level and process and transaction reviews at the tactical level. This is to ensure that the myniad of risks
faced by the Bank are approached at an enterprise-wide level improving the efficiency of the risk management function
and leading to resource savings. These functions lie within the second level of defence and include

« Credit Risk Management

s Operational Risk Management
+  Regulatory Compliance

= Real Estate Risk Managemeni

« Remedial Management

« Internal Control and Compliance

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk refers to the risk the Bank faces due to the failure of an obligor to repay pringipal or interest or both at a
stipulated tme or as agreed. Credit risk 5 compounded when collateral parily covers the Bank's exposure fo the
borrower or when the valuation of collateral 1s exposed to changes in market conditions. ASO recognizes that its main
assel and major source of revenue 12 ils loan portfolic and by extension. it becomes the greatest source of risk to the
safety and soundness of the Bank

The Credit Risk Management function is responsible for monitoring the quality and performance of the credit portfolic
as well as managing credit risks in the Bank's loan portfohia. The function ts domiciled in the Credit Risk Management
depanments. Key responsibilities of the deparment inciude portfolio planning and monitoring, continuous review of the
Bank's credit policies. credit analysis. administration and processing and mortgage insurance analysis and processing

In the 2014 financial panod, the Credit Risk Management function put in place initatives to further strengthen is
processes and the qualty of the Bank's assets. Improvements to the function's process flow were achieved via the
automated Facility Approval Memerandum (FAM). A spmoff of the department was created to allow for seamless
relations with the Nigenan Morigage Refinance Company (NMRC) The deparment also successfully deployed 2
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Collateral Management System to serve as a backup for iis collateral records and further improve the document
retrieval process. A pilol program fo faciiitale electronic dispatch of insurance certificates was also initated In addition,
the Departrnent also refocused its loan ongination process o ensure that it is strategically attuned 1o the emergence of
the Migerian Mortgage Refinance Company (NMRC) which was launched in January 2014

Operational Risk Management

Operational nisks anse as a result of inadequate or failed internal processes . people or systems from external events.
When crystalized, these may lead to unplanned losses which could have a significant impact on the Bank's capita
base Operational nsk in A0 15 managed through a framework that recognizes the ownership of the nsk by the
business unit heads and an indepandent review by the audit function

A key element in the Bank's operational risk framewark includes tools to maasure and manage operational rizk. In this
regard, the Bank maintaing a loss events database thal ensures all operational nisk |losses and near mMIsses are
captured and reported to Executive Management and the Board on a penodic basis The unit conducts nsk and contral
self-agsessments (RCSA) for crtical functions to ensure that key operational risk embedded within the Bank's
processes are appropnately mitigated either by conitrols or & shonng up of the Bank's capital as & last resort

In the 2014 financial yvear. the function through its revenue assurance function corrected income leskages on the
banking application. completed nsk and control self-assessments over 2 number of key processes and has achieves

further reguctions 10 operational losses iIncurred year-on-year since its inception in 2012

The Bank has more room to improve on the successes of the unit by further integrating its budgeting processes wilh
existing loss reporting capabilibes
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Trend profile on losses due to operational risk in the Bank

Operational risk specific capital computations

There is a nsk that the Bank may not have adequate capital in relation to ite risk profile andfor to absorb losses when
they anse. The tendency that capital may fall below the required regulatory minimum is also a risk. Capital management
s overseen by the Board, which has overall responsibility for ensuring adequate capital is maintained by the Bank

The Bank has in place and continues to refine the process of ensuring adequate capital levels and this includes:

= Capital planning
=  Prudent portfolis management
Maintaining adequate capital across identified risk exposures,

The adoption of Basel 1Nl framework was made mandatory for financial institutions by the Central Bank of Nigena
(CBN) in December 2013, however adoplion by ‘other financial institutions’ (OFls) is yet to be communicated
Nonetheless, the Bank's ‘capital charge' - an expectation of operational loss for which capital projection is made — was
computed strictly in line with Basic Indicator Approach (BlIA) as stipulated by the CBN, further lending credence to
simitar technigues adopted prior to the CBN's circular, In this, the Bank continues to maintain a capability far ahead of
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its peers in the mortgage sector and maintains a posture/mentality of being a competitor with its commercial banking
peers

Operational risk capital charge for the 2014 financial year was put at N80%.7m compared to a figure of NES8.0m
computed for FY 2013, a 16% increase due to a higher Gross Income (GI) figure year-on-year for the Bank. Closing
operational loss figures for FY 2014 is put at N31.248m; 3.9% of capital charge computed for the year just ended 2014

Regulatory Compliance

The Bank's Compliance function Is responsible for ensuring that the Bank complies with regulations applicable 1o its
business and operations. These include anti-money laundering, conduct of business and countenng terrorist financing.
A50's Compliance function is currently overseen by the Head of Operational Risk and Compliance whao reports 1o the
Group Head, Enterpnse Risk Management with policy dnve at the Board level driven by the Chief Compliance Officer.

The function continues 10 promote a culture of awareness to ensure thal Bank staff understand key regulatory issues
and updates with respect 1o know-your-cuslomer requirements, money laundering and identifying suspicious
transactions. Key projects undertaken in the 2014 financial vear included audit of the reporting platform of the Bank
(RADAR) to further boost its capabilities and stay in touch with regulatory requirements,

Above all, the Bank's level of compliance with regulatory pronouncements and circulars is rated high despite the
costfiscal implications of some of these on the Bank's operations.

Real Estate Risk Management

The Real Estale Risk Management Department is tasked with the responsibility of ensuring that the Bank's risk assers
are adequately collateralized. The Depanment oversees construction projects to ensure that bath cos! and quality of
these projects meets the Bank's specific standards. Project monitonng is instituted from initiation to completion stages
1o manage construchion risks with respect 1o budget overrun, construchion delays and quality issues. The Departrment
also cames oul assessments and commissions valuation reports that form a basis for the consideration of collaterals
and the disbursement of loans.

During the 2014 financial year, the Depariment recorded the successful completion of 4 projects namely
«  Madras Nascent Estate, Durumi-Abuja
+ Mende \illa Phase 2, Maryland, Lagos

» |badan Transformation Housing Estate, and
o«  Karu Community Markel Phase 1. Karu-Abuja
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The Depariment also successfully revalued 10 aut of the Bank's total investment properties within the period,
Remedial Management

The ability of any financial institution to recover non-perarming loans can impact profitability and liguidity. The Remedial
Management Department has the responsibility of managing identified delinguent accounts and instituting effective and
practical approaches to recover these facilities

The Depanment made significant progress in the 2014 financial year, recovering N2.2bn through the use of aggressive
but effective technical approaches to recovery. The Department maintains an excellent waorking relationstup with law
enforcement agencies and agents in its recovery processes, and retains significant Management support in effecting
its activities.

Internal Contrel and Compliance

Internal controls are fundamental to ensure proper recording of transactions, withaut which financial data may become
unreliable and mislead decision making. The Bank has an internal control system thal identifies control weaknesses
and provides measures o overcome the weaknesses identified. internal Control and Compliance is the department

tasked with implementing the Bank's control framewark in line with the COSG framework: the fundamental philosophy
guiding the Bank's internal contrel mechanism

This framework has been used over the years lo review the adequacy of the Bank's internal contral platfarm, If also
forms the basis for future amendments and changes 1o the inlermal control posture of the Bank During the financal
year, the Depantment further reviewed its guidelines, policies and procedures and revised its contral system across the
Bank's branches for improved efficiency in monitoring. The implementation of the automated internal control systemn
(AICS) is proceeding according to plan and is aimed at befter control efiiciencies and cost reductions in running a
successful policy oversight function. Optimised risk assessment and management is a further benefit of this automation

Capital Management

The Bank s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as & going concerm -
safety, soundness and stability - in order {o provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and 1o
mainiain an optimal structure to reduce the cost of capital (through objective capital allacation, monitoring of capital
utilization and monitoning of prudential ratios),
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Capital management planning enables Managemen! ta make informed judgments aboul the appropriate amount and
composition of capital needed 10 suppor the bank's husiness siralegies across a range of polential scenarios and
oulcomes. Imespective of how the Bank's capital planning process is onented, it should aim at the saund practice of
producing an internally consistent and coherent view af the Bank's current and future capital needs.

Every bank must hold adequate capital to ensure thal it remains solvent even if it experiences an unusually large loss
or other adverse outcomes from its business fransactions and activities, The amount af capital that a bank must hald
15 therelore directly proportional to the level of nsk that it faces. In keeping with the capital management objectives, the
Bank ensures,

*  Adeguacy of processes pul in place for capital planning

»  Prudent portfolio management

= Risk-returm profiing of all business decisions tied 1o nsk 1aking
«  Oective capital assessment and risk appetite

Aside serving as a buffer against insolvency, the Bank's capital levels determine 1o a large extent, the degree of
confidence thal stakeholders {customers, Investors, depositors and counterparties) would have in the Bank
Specifically, the Bank maintains a capital buffer 1o

»  Abzorb large unexpected losses

. Pratect customers and other investors
*  Suppor satisfactory credit rating
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To sustain a high level of confidence in its operations._ the Bank has in place Board defined governing structures that
ensure Management adheres o risk appelite and exposure levels defined in pursuing business objectives. It s
important that a capital planning process reflacts the input of different experts from across the Bank, including but not
limited to staff from business, risk, finance and treasury departmenis. This ensures strong links batween the capital
planning, budgeting and strategic planning processes within the Bank. Callectively, these departments provide a view
of the Bank's current strategy, the nsks assocated with that strategy and an assessment of how those nsks comtribute
1o capital neads as measured by internal and regulalory standards. See below:

- The Bank's capital managemeni siruciure

In achieving the objectives for which they were setup, the entities saddied with capital management co-ordinate to
oversee and develop the capital plan, working 1o formulate a response (o faciors that might necessitate capital
additions, such- as:

= Changes in regulatory requirements

= Growth in assets and liabilities (both on and off-balance sheet)
»  Changes in the Bank's nsk profile

« Amount of pperating or investment losses suffered and

» Bank's dividend payout policy
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In conformance with Ceniral Bank of Nigeria imposed capital requirements and in keeping with industry best praclice
the Bank maintains the following variants of capital:

1. Tier 1 capital, which includes ordinary share capital, share premium, retained earnings, transiation reserve
and minorty interests after deductions for goodwill and intangible assetls, and other regulatory adjustments
relating 1o iterns that are included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy purposes,

2. Tier 2 capital, which includes revaluation reserves for property, plant & equipment, general provisions, far
value reserves for available for sale secunfies, preference shares and subordinated term debt

The Central Bank of Migeria reguires the Bank to maintain a prescribed ratio of total capital 1o total nsk-weighted assets
amangst other prudential ratios, The Bank operates under a national license with a minimum regulatory capital of
NE Obn and it Is expecled 1o maintain a minimum Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of 10%

&g a general matter, the credibility of a bank's capital planning can be questioned If the process does not adequately
reflect matenal nisks, some of which may be difficult to quantify. Banks (including Ase Savings & Loans Pic.) routinely
guantify and hold capital against those risks that are specified in the minimum requirements or Pillar 1 of the Basal 111
regimes

Banks with better practices have a comprehensive process in place to regulany and systematically identify, and
understand the limitations of their risk quantification and measurement methods. In addition. banks seek to capture in
their capital plans those risks for which an explicit regulatory capital treatment 15 not present, such as, but not limited
to, positions that result in concentrated exposures to a type of counterpary or industry, reputational nsk and strategic
risk. This level of sophistication is the ulimate goal,

Above all, the Bank's strategy during the year. which was unchanged, continued with efforts to keep a strong capital
base and to sustain future development of the business. The Bank recognizes the impact of the level of capital on
shareholders’ return and sought to maintain a balance between demands for higher returns for level of nisk invested in
and fiscal implications of requirements of a sound capital position brought about by regulations

ACCOUNTABILITY, REPORTING AND AUDIT:

Reporting:

Our Board is fully aware that its authorly and responsibilities are delegatsd by the shareholders to whom it owes a
stewardship account. The interests of various other stakehoider groups in the Company's conduc and performance
are similary acknowledged. Accordingly, the Company's financial reporting system constitutes a wital medium of
stewardship 1o the shareholders and stakeholders and our Board has assumed full responsibility for the reliability of
these reports. The Company has fully adopted and indeed presents its report in line with the requirements of the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), Furthermaore as a listed financial institution, we have presented our
quarerly financial reports 1o the refevant regulators and with their approval, published same in our corporate website
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as well as the national dailies. We have also consistently and accurately presented our reports on the non-financial
aspects of pur perfarmance and have made full disciosures in ine with the legal and regulatory requirements

Most crtical to our reporting system is the inlegrity of our reports. We have developed a formal and rigorous system
that independently verifies and safeguards the integnty of our corporate reporting, This systerm fundamentally hinges
on our Audit structure which comprises our Internal Audit. External Auditors and Audit Committes.

To further ensure accountability, the Company has developed a whisile blowing portal where staff can report genuine
concemns about unethical behaviour, regulatory infractions. misconduct or misdemeanour within the organization, Staff
has been duly sensitised on the existence and use of this portal as well as reassured on the confidentiality of the whistle
blower. To further assure the whistle blower's confidentiality and prevent victimization, accessibility to legged-in reparts
was designed taking cognisance of such risks. Furthermore, the design permits anonymous reports and a whistle
blowing policy document similary exists to ensure the full benefits of the system are realized while allaying fears nursed
by potential whistle biowers

Internal Audit:

Our understanding is that an effective Internal Audil function provides an independent assurance 1o the Board and
Management on the guality and effectiveness of the Bank's internal controd, nsk management and governance systems
and processes thereby helping the Board and Management prolect the organisation and its reputation. To this end,
the Internal Audit unit reports directly to the Board through the Audit Committee but nevertheless maintaing a direct
line of communication with the MOVCEQD, with an urwestricted access (o the Board and Audit Committee Chairmen. Iis
purpose, authority and responsibliities are guided by an Audil Charter approved by the Audit Commitiee and Board
Internal Audit staffers are reguired to possess skills commensurate with the business activies and nsks of the
Company. They are also continuously trained to judge the effectiveness of the Company’s risk management and
compliance function, including the guality of risk reponting and effectiveness of other key control functions.

Al the beginning of the financial year, our Intemal Audil presented and obtained the Audit Commitiee’s approval on an
annual risk based internal audit plan. This had guided the activibies of the Internal Audit within the financial year. As a
palicy. Internal Audit reports were within the year pravided directly 1o the Audit Committee as well as the Board withoul
Management filtering. To ensure maximum escalation of all audit issues. reports on Internal Audit activities and findings
are forwarded directly 1o the Board Chairman on a monthly basis, A timely and effective correction of audil exceptions
was also emphasized and strictly enforced by the Audit Cormmittee and Board

External Audit:
The Company has retained the senices of Ernst & Young and Aminu lerabim & Co as its Joint External Auditors. The

main responsibility of the External Auditors is 1o obtain reasonable assurance, in their professional opinion, that the
Financial Statements are free from matenal emor or mis-statements, avail a true and fair view of the financial position
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of the Company and comply with the relevant laws and guidelines. This responsibility avails users of the financial
reports some reassurance that the information in the financial reports can be safely relied on,

To this end, the Board has ensured that the External Auditors maintain full independence from the Company wath
nejther the audit firms nor their partners holding any shares nor business interest in the Company. To further secure
the Auditors independence from the Management. their appointment. remuneration, reappoiniment and termination
requires the approval of the Audit Committee, Board and Shareholders, The Auditors similary present their repons
directly to the Audit Committes. Since undue dependence on a single audit client could impair objectivity, care was
taken by the Board in ensuring thatl large and reputable audit firms with vast clientele were engaged by the Company

The External Auditors do not provide consultancy or other non-audit services to the Company. Auditing 1eams from the
firms are rotated on an anniual basis 1o forestall undue familiarity and compromises. Effectively, the Board has taken
due care lo ensure that the Auditors’ judgment on the financial statements is objective and reliabie

ETHICS AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (C5R):

The Company recognises that a corporate culture which supports and provides appropriate norms and incentives for
professional and responsible behaviour is an integral foundation of good governance. Our Board has taken the lead in
satting professional standards and corporate values that promote integrity for itself, sermor management and ather
emplayees. Ta this end, a code of ethics sustaining our corporate cullure: exisis for the Board, Management anc
Employees.

Indeed, we run a business that imegrates social, environmental, ethical and human nghis concems NG Our DUSINESs
operations and core strategy. We have within the year, as part of our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), contributed
immensely 1o educational and vocational development while promoting poverty alleviation and youth empowerment
The Company is aware of its social responsibilities towards all stakeholders and the society as a whole. As required
by the relevant regulations, our CSR activities for the year have been lully disclosed in the annual repons,

CONCLUSION:

We seek to attain and retain the status of the Mortgage Bank of choce in Nigena. We acknowledge that the trust and
confidence of all stakeholders are critical 1o this aspiration. To gain such trust, we must enhance our corporale image
in the public eye as a self-policing Company that 1s responsible and worthy of investors’ capital and public patronage
To retain this trust, we musl continuously maintain the highes! level of transparency, accountability and integrity in our
dealings. Effectively, it is in our interast 1o maintain a system of sound corporate governance, and for the sake of our
corporate survival and sustainable growth, our efforts in this regard has been without relent
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES
IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

The Companies anc Alied Matters Act CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Migeria 2004 and the Banks ang
Cther Financial Institutions Act CAP B3 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 requires the direciors 1o
prepare financial statemenis for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of financia
affairs of the Bank at the end of the year and of s financial performance The esponsioiites include ensunng
that the Bank: ‘

a) keeps proper accounting recordsihiat desclose with reasonable accurscy. the financial position of the

Bank. and comply with the requiremants of the Companies and Allied Matiers Act, CAP C20 Laws of

the Federation of Migeria 2004 and the Banks and Otner Financial Institutions Act CAP B3 Laws of
the Federation of Migeria 2004

b) establishes adequale internal controis to safeguard g assets and 1o orevent and detest frauo ang

other imegularties and

prepares financial statements using sultable accounting policies supported by reascnabie and prugent
judgments and estimates, and are consisiently apphed

The Directors accept responsibilly for the annual financial statements. which have been prepared using

appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonabie and prudent juogments and estimates in confarmity
with,

» the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by theinternational Accounting
Standards Board (1ASE)

* the Regulatory and Supervisory Guicetnes for Fnimary WMergage Ingtitutions i Nigena

& relevant crculars issued by the Central Bank of Nigena

* the requirements of the Banks and Other Financial Institunons Act. CAP B3 Laws of the Federation of
Migeria 2004

* Ihe reguirements of the Companies and Allied Matiers Act. CAP C20 Laws of the Federaton of Nigeria
2004 ang

L]

Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act Mo & 2011

o

The Directors are of the oomion that the financial statements oive a true and far view of the state of the

financial affars of the Bank and of its profit for the year ended 31 December 2074, The Directors further
azcept responsibulity for the maintenance of accsunting records that may be relied ypon in the preparation of
financial statemenis. as well as adequate systems of internal fimancial contral
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IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT - Continued

Nothing has come to the atlention of the Direciors 1o indicate that the Bank will not remain ac,, ng concern 1o
at least twelve months from the date of this stalemeant
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
TO THE MEMBERS OF ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

In accordance with the provisions of Section 35%(8) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws
of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the members of the Audit Committee of Asc Savings & Loans Plc hereby
raport as follows:

We have exercised our statutory functions under Section 353(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters
Act, CAP G20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, and acknowledge the co-operation of management
and staff in the conduct of these responsibilities.

We are of the opinion that the accounting and reporting policies of the Bank are in accordance with legal
requirements and agreed ethical practices and that the scope and planning of the external audit for
the year ended 31 December 2014 were satisfactory and reinforce the Bank's internal control systems

The management complied with the provisions of Central Bank of Nigeria Circular BSDM/2004 dated 18
February 2004 on “Disclosure of insider related credits in the financial statements of
banks", and hereby confirm that an aggregated amount of M11.383 billon was outstanding as at 31
December 2014 of which d42 417 million was non-performing. See Note 30 for details

We reviewed the management letier of the external audilors and are satisfied with management
response thereto

e have deliberated with the External Auditors, who have confirmed that necessary co-operation was
received f management in the course of their statutory audit and we are satisfied with
| the management's response o the External Auditor's recommendations on accounting and

| imternal cantrol matters and with the effectiveness of the Bank's system of accounting and
intarnal control.

AT

Ibrahim Oruma £
Chairman, Audit Committee

9 May 2017

FRC/201 3/N|M/00000003587
Members of the Audit Committee are:

R e

b1

Iorahim Cruma Chairman
Olutoyin Okeowo Member
De Misa Ahmed Musa Member
Joshua Audu Maikori Member
El-Amin Bello Member
DOr. Faruk Umar Member
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INDEPENDENT JOINT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
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INDEPENDENT JOINT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
Report an the financial statements

We have auditec the accompanying financial statements of ASO Savings & Loans Plc. which compnse the statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the statement of prafit or loss and other comprehensive Income, statemen
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes

Directors' respoansibility for the financial statements

The Directars are respansible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statemaents in accurdaT Ee with
International Financial Reporting Standards and the provisions of the Companies and Allies Matters Act. CAP C20 Laws
of the Federation of Migeria 2004, the Banks and Other Financlal Institutions Act, CAP B3, Laws of the Federation of
Migeria 2004, Regulatory and Supervisory Guidellines for Primary Morgage Institutions in Migeria, the Financial
Reparting Council Act No. §, 2011 and relevant Central Bank of Migenia circutars and for such internal contral as Direclors
delermine is necessary to enable the preparation af financial statements thal are free from matenal misstatameant,
whether due to frawd of errar
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INDEPENDENT JOINT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC - Continued

Auditors” responsibility

Our responsibility 1 to express an opimon on ihese financial slatements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements

and plan and perform the acdit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements are frea from
material missiatement

An audit invoblves performing procedures to obtam audit evidence aboul the amounts and disclosurgs in the finandia
stataments. The procedures seiected depend on the auditors’ judgment. including the assessment of the nsks of matenal
misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
cansider internal conirgl relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statemenis in order 1o
design audit procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an Gpinicn on
the effactivaness of the entity's internal control. An audil also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
nolicies Used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presantation of the financial slalements

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and aporopriate o provide a basis for our audit opinian

Opinion

I our opinion, the financial statements present fairty, in all matenal respects, the financial position of ASO Savings &
Loans Plc as at 31 December 2014, and its financial pedormance and cash fiows for the year then ended in accaraance
with International Financial Reparting Standards, provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act. CAP C20 Laws of
the Federation of Nigetia 2004, Banks and Other Financial Instituions Act, CAP B3 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria
2004, Regulatory and Supervisory Guidelines for Primary Morigage Institutions in Nigena. the Financial Reparting
Council Act No, 6. 2011 and relevant Central Bank of Nigeria circulars

Page | 28
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INDEPENDENT JOINT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC - Continued

E H -\..I'r._"‘ Awvimu fhrrabiom & Cao
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INDEPENDENT JOINT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC - Continued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 .
Emphasis of matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 35 to the financial stalements which indicates that the Bank
recorded a net loss of 81.54 billion for the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013 NE0DB 76 milllon — net profit) and as at the
reporting penod, the Bank's shareholders funds of M3.8 billion {2013 M5 3 billion) is less than the minimum regulatory capital
requirement of M5 billlon. These conditions indicate the existence of a matenal uncertainty on the Bank's ability to cantinue
a5 a going concerm

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirement of Schedule & of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation
of Nigeria 2004, we confirm that:

i we have obtained all the informaton and expianations which to the best of our knowledge and belef were
necessary for the purpose of our audit

i in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Bank, so far as it appears from our examination
of those books,

iit) the Bank's statement of financial position and statement of profit and loss (statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income) are in agresment with the books of account

In accordance with the Bank and Otner Financial Institutions Acl, CAP B3 Law of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and circulars
issued by Central Bank of Nigeria:

i We confirm that our examination of the loans and advances was carned out in accordance with the Prudantial
Guidelines for licensed banks [ssued by the Central Bank of Nigeria
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INDEPENDENT JOINT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC - Continued

ii Related party transactions and balances are disclosed in Note 30 1 to the financial statements in compliance
with the Central Bank of Nigena circular BSDI1/2004

ili As disclosed in Note 32 to the financial staterments, the Bank contravened certain provisions of the Banks ang
Other Financial Institutions Act, CAP B2 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, Revised Guidelines for

Primary Mortgage Banks in Nigena and certain Central Bank of Migena circulars
,-:\—\\\g\k'-'-—-f"
Kayode Famutimi, FCA Adekunle Lasisi, FCA
FRC/2012/ICAN/00000000155 FRCIZ013/ICAN/DOO0O000945
For: Ernst & Young For: Aminu Ibrahim & Co
Lagos, Migeria Abuja, Nigena
24 May 2017 24 May 2017

Page | 29

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



53

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2014 2013

MNote 8000 w000

Interest income 7 7,186,859 §.041,134
Interast expense B (4,517 408) (4, 208,008)
Met interest income 2 660 453 4 833 126
Met fee and commission INCome "] 534 197 158 205
Oiner operating income 11 700,887 1,088,790
Total incame 3,904 537 6,091,121
Fersonnel expenses 12 2,187 549 (2,062.0974)
Othar operating expenses 13 (2,654 623 {1.830 448
MNet impairment reversed/{charged) 14 (148,339) (1,377 214)
Depreciation of property. plant and egquipment 20 (404,976) {391,708)
Amoriisation of intangible assets 21 (14 987} {20.013)
Tolal expenses (5,410,454) (5,482 357)
(Loss)/profit before income tax {1,505.917) G608, 764
Income tax expense 15 [38.004) (401 255)
(Loss)/Profit for the year (1,543,921} 207,509
Other comprehensive (loss)income - -
Total comprehensive {loss)/profit for the year (1,543,921) 207,509
f——— . i ==

{Loss)/earnings per share — basic and dilutad (in koba) 28.1.3 {10.47) 141

The accomparying Notes to the Financial Statements form pant of these financial statements
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Aszels
Cash and cash eguivalents

Loans and advancas o customers

Promissory notes
Investment securities
- Helg-to-matunty
Other assets
Property, plant and eguipmeant
Intangible assets

Non-current assets heid for sale
Total assets

Liahiiities

Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Current income tax liabllities
Ceferred 1ax liabilines

QOther liabilities

Bormowings

Total liabilities

Equity

Share capital

Fetained sarnings
Statutory resene
Reqgulatory nisk reserve

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

Maote

— A ok
m =~
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% I % N
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w06 gy 9
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wIak]
ra

N'000

17,508 034
47,327 664
3,238 336

8718
2,880,505
2410587

27e

789,338 640
20:203.152

24 337
57,803 230

BO. 545
D41
1

=2

i

-1 )

b
{ ]
[35)
w L
(')

85 EB15 072

3.7BE. 72U

99.601.792

31 December
2013
W00

17 433875

34,248 099
2 831 730

B9 040 484
16.082 236

S T r

BT 122,720

—— 13 8 7 1 |

£3.225

58 470.14°
245 258
63.371
12511 678
10,448 305
81782078
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - Continued

The financial s.iar.aélems were approved by the Board of Directors on 17 May 2017 and signed on its behall
F

Adek f gbi
ru'lamagmi‘l:lir clof
FRCZ0M%/ICANDIDD00N43TE

Additonally Cerified by

Asma'u J. Atta
Group Head, Risk and Finance
FRC/2016/ANAN/DODODO1ET 1

loyin Okeowo
Director
FRC2013M10DNODO00002638

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements form part of these financial statements
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Share
Mole capital
NODG
Balance as at 1 January 2014 7,370,867
Total comprehensive loss for the yaar
Transfer from regulalory risk reserve
Balance as a1 31 December 2014 |12 1.370 867
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
Share
Mola capiial
WODG
Balance as at 1 January 2013 4,339 574
Issuance of shares 3:.031.2893

Total comprehensive income lor the yvear

Transfat from regudatory risk resenve

Balance as at 31 December 2013

26.1.2 7.A70,.867

Helained
eamings
W00
(2,607 030}

(1,543,821
7,706

Relainad
earnings
KOO0

(3, 200,560)
207,508
476,021
{2.607,020)

The accompamying Motes o the Financial Stalements fom part of these franciad stalemenls
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Stalulory
TESEMVE
OO0
457,509

Statulory
TESENVD
B0
457 509

457 500

Regulatory
rsk reserve
W00
104,295

(57,706}

Reguialony
rsk resenve
W00
505,316

(476.021)

109,295

Tolat

enuity
MWO00

5,330,641
[1.543,921)

Total
equity
WOOR

2,091 B39
3,031,293

207,509

5,330,641



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Cash flows from operating activities

(Loss)'profit before income 1ax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amartisation of intangible asseis
Impairment (reversal charge on loans and
advances
Met impaiment on other assets
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Profit on disposal of non curent assel held for sale
Foreign exchange loss/{gain)

Change in loans and advances to customers
Change in promissory notes

Change in ather assels

Change in deposits from banks

Change in deposits from customers

Change in other liabilities and provisions

Income tax paid
Net cash flows (used in)/from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of held 1o matunty financial assets

Proceeds from matunty of held to maturity financial
assels

Purchase of property and eguipment

Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and

equlpm enl

Purchase of intangible assets

Purchase of non-curren! assets held for sale
Proceeds from disposal of non-current assets held for
sale

Met cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities
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20
21

222
11

4 &
i

11813

25

20

21
23

57

2014 2013
W00 W00
(1.505.917) 608,764
404,976 391,708
14,967 20,013
(587,135 910,629
735,474 466,585
(7,240) (8.221)
(635,443) (990,370)
28,728 (47,024)
(1,551,500} 1,352,084
{12,491.430) (2,527,778)
{307 608) (307,606)
(1,320.592) (3,157,220)
{28.988) .
[566.811) 6,916.213
8,092,361 5,207 877
(8,174.756) 7483570
(266,088) (472,946)
(8,440.844) 7,010,624
: (3,270,540)
3,384,425
(184,000 (387 864)
85,171 60,977
= (3.675)
(6.423.580) (6,552,993
£.938.107 6,255 286
(3,898,809)

1,790,123

e
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Continued

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of ordinary share capnial 28.1.2
Proceeds from borrowings PR |
Repayments of borrowings 2T

Net cash flows fromf{used in) financing activities

MNet increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents al 1 January
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held

Cash and cash eqguivalents at 31 December 16

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements form part of these financial
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15,185,223
(8.430.609)

6,754,614

103,892
174336875

{28,728)

stateaments

3.031,293
9.147.070
(14.990,228)

(2.811,865)

294 950
17.086,901
47,024
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STATEMENT OF PRUDENTIAL ADJUSTMENT
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

The Regulatory Body Central Bank of Migenia/Migeria Deposit Insurance Corporation stipulates that provisions for all losses
recognised in the profit or loss shall be determined based on requirement of IFRS. The IFRS provisions should be compared
with prowvisions determined under prudential guidelines and the expected impact/changes in general reserve should be
treated as follows:

i Prudential Provisions is greater than IFRS provisions. transfer the difference from the general reserve to Non
distributable regulatory reserve,

i) Prudential Provisions Is less than IFRS provisions: the excess charges resulting should be transferred from the
account to the general reserve to the extent of the non-distributable reserve previously recognised,

31 December 31 December
2014 2013
BO00 B0
Transfer (o regulatory reserve
Prudential provision 7.501,789 7.411,165
Total Prudential Provision 7.501,789 7.411,1565
IFRS Pravision
Specific impaiment 1,830,841 3,880,824
Portfodic impairment 1,877,582 514,744
Prenision Tor other asset 3,483,895 2,748,421
Prosision for investmant 157 B71 157,871
T.450, 200 7.301 860
Difference (n the impairment provision balance £1.589 108,295
Maovermnent in the Regulatory Risk Reserve
Balance al the beginning of the year 109,285 585,316
Transfer (to)from accumulated losses (57, T06&) (478.021)
Balance as at end of the year 51,589 109,205
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corporate information

ASO Sawings & Loans Ple ("the Mongage Bank™) 15 a bank domiciled in Nigera. The address of the morgacge
bank's regislered office is Plot 266, FMBN Building, Cadastral Zone AQ. Central Business District, Abuja.
The Mortgage Bank was licensed to operate as a Mortgage institution In December 1898 and commenced
operations in January 2007, It was converled to a Public Limited Bank on 22 September 2005 and its shares
were listed in the Nigerian Stock Exchange on 25 April 2008

The morigage bank is principally engaged in morgage banking. The financial statements have been authorized
for issue by the resolution of the Directors on 16 February 2016

Basis of preparation

The financial statemeants of the mortgage bank have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Heporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board {IA3B), provisions of the
Companies and Allled Matiers Act. CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Migena 2004, Banks and Other Financial
Institutions Act, CAP B3 Laws of the Federation of Migeria 2004, Regulatory and Supenvsory Guidelines for Primary
Mortgage Institutions in Nigena, the Financial Reporting Council Act Na. 6, 2011 and relevant Central Bank of Migeria
circulars

The financial statemenls have been prepared based on the order of liquidity,

Funchional and presentahion currency

These financial statements are presented in Migerian Naira, which s the Mortgage Bank's functional
currency. Except where indicated. financial information presented in Naira has been rounded to the nearest
thousand. (W'00C)

Basis of measurament
The financial statements have been prepared on a hislorical cos! basis, excent for the following:

«  Non-derivative financial instruments. camied at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at fair value
s Available-lor-sale financial assets are measured at fair value through equity. However, when the fair value of
the Available-for-sale financial assets cannot be measured reliably, they are measured at cost less impairment

Use of estrmates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in ling with IFRSs requires management 10 make judgements,
estimales and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounis of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associaled assumptions are based on historical experience angd
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

(d]  Fair value value measuraments
Financial assets and liabilities for which fair values are disclosed are listed below:

Loans and advances

Promisary notes

Hedd 1o maturity

MNon-cumant assets held for sale
Bomowings

TYYY YA

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordery transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The far value measuremen! s based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the assel or transfer the liability takes place either:

» Inthe principal markel for the asset or liability
Or
= Inthe absence of a prncipal market, in the most advantageous market for the assel or liatulity

The pnncipal or the most advantageous market must be acoessible by the Group

21 Basis of preparation - Continued

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market parbcipanis act in their economic best interes

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account @ market participant's ability o generate econamic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it 1o another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Bank uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available 1o
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant abservable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable input,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
tair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as
a whole:

-~ Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
=~ Lewvel 2 — Valuation techniques far which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

=~ Lewvel 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowes! level input that is significant o the fair value measurament is
unobsarvable
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis. the Bank determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categonsation (based on the lowes! level insut that
is significant 1o the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of sach reporting period

For the purpose of far value disclosures, the Bank has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature
characteristics and nsks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy 2z explained above. The fair values
determined closely approximate the carrying value

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently applied 1o all periods presented in these
financial statements

2.2.1 Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated (o the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions

Monetary illems denominated in foreign currency are translaled with the spol rate as al the reporting
date. MNon monetary ilems measured at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are transiated
with the spot exchange rate as at the dale of inital recognition; non-monetary items in a foreign
currency that are measured at far value ae banslaled using the exchange rales al the date when the
far value was determined,

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the

translation at year end exchange rates of manetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognisad in the profit or loss

2.2.2 Revenue recoghition
Revenue is recognised to the exient tnal it 1s probable that the economic benefits will low 1o the Bank and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of wnen the payement is being made. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contracturally defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duty.

The fallowing are specific accounting palicy on revenue recognition for the Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

2.2.2 Revenue recognition - Continued

Interest income

Interest income and expense for all interest beanng financial instruments, are recognised within
‘inlerest income’ and ‘inferest expense’ in the statement of profit or loss using the effective interest method
The effective interest rate is the rale that exaclly discounts the estimated future cash payments and
receipls through the expecited life of the financial asset or liability (or. where appropriate, a shorer
period) to the net carmying amount of the financial asset or lability. The effective interest rate 15
calculated onnltial recognition of the financial asset and liability and is not revised subsaguently

Fees and commission

Fees and commission income (such as processing and management fees charged for assessing the financial
position of the borrower, evaluating and reviewing guarantee, collateral and other security, negotiation of instrumeants

terms, prepanng and processing documentiation and finalising the transaction) and fees and commission expenses
that are integral to the efiective interest rate on a financial asset or liabllity are included in the measuremen of
Ihe effective interest rate of financial assets or liabiities.. Other fees and commission income, including account

servicing fees. placement fees, sales commission and syndication fees. are recognised as the related services are
performed.

When a loan commitment i= not expected 1o resullin the draw-down of & loan, loan commitment fees are recogrised
on a siraight-ling basis over the commitment period

Other fees and commission expense relates mamnly 1o transaction and service fees, which are expansed as the
services are received

2.2.3 Income tax expense

Incame tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income lax expense is recognised in the profit or loss
excapl (o the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, inwhich
case it is recognised in equity or other comprahensive income,

2.2.4 Current income tax

Current Income tax assets and liabilites are measurad at the amount expected 1o be recoverad from or paid
1o the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are thase that are enactad

or substlantiatively enacled. al the reporting daled in the countries where the Bank operales and generates
taxabla income.

The Mortgage Bank periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns: ensuring information disclosed are in
agreement with the underlying (ax liability which has been adequately provided for in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.2.5 Deferred tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be apply

i the yvear when
the asset 15 reahsed or the lability s settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacied or
substantively enacted at the reporting date

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary difierences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposeas at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised {or all taxable temporary differences, excepl

= temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill,
=~ lemporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a trransaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit

~ temporary differences relating to Investments in subsidiares 1o the extent thal they probably will nof reverse
in the foreseeable fulure and

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temparary differences, the camry forward of unused tax
credins and any unused ax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

2.2.5 Deferred tax - Continued

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets s reviewed &t each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that
it iz no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be ulilised, Unrecognised deferred lax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised
to the extent thal it has bacome probabie that future taxable profits will aliow the deferred tax assal {0 be recovearad
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred
lax ilems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in egquity

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset f a legally enforceable right exists 1o set off current tax
assels against current incomae tax ligbilives and the deferred taxes relate (o the same taxabie entity and the same
taxation authority,

2.2.6 Financial assets and liabilities

(&) Date of recognition and initia!l measurement

The Mortgage Bank initially recognises loans and advances lo customers, deposils, promissory notes an the
dale that they are originated. All other financial assets and liabiiities are initially recognised on the trade date at
which the Mortigage Bank becomes a party to the contractual pravisions of the instrument

Al financial instruments are measured inftially at therr fair value plus transachion costs.

{b) Subseguent measurement
Subsequent to inllial measurement, financial instruments are measured either at fair value or amontised cost,

depending on their classification in accordance with 1AS 38 viz

(] Held-to-maturity

Held-io-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assels with fixed determinable payments and fixed
maturities that management has both the pasitive intent and ability 1o hald to maturity and which were not
designated as at fair value through profil and loss or as available for sale. A sale or reclassification of
maore than an insignificant amount of helg-to-maturity investments would result in the reclassification of all held-1o-
maturity investments as available-for-sale, and prevent the Morigage Bank from classifying investment securities
as held-to-maturity for the current and the following two financial years

The difference between amaortised cost and fair value will be accounted for in eguity, Held-to-maturily investments
are carried at amortised cost, using the effective inferest method, less any provigions for impairment. The EIR
amortisation is included as interest ingome on iInvestment securities in the statement of profit or loss
The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as finance costs

(hii) Loans and receivables

Loans and recaivables are non-denvative financial assels with fixed or determinabie payments that are not quated
in an active market
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Loans and receivables are measured al amortised cost using the effective interast method, less anyimparment
losses. Origination transaction costs and origination fees received that are inlegral 1o theeffective rate are
capilalisel 1o the value of the loan and amortised thraugh interest income as part ofthe affective interest rate. Al
of the Bank's advances are included in the loans and recewvable calegory

(bifil Available-for-sale investmanis

Available-for-sale invesimenis are non-derivative investments that are neither classified as held for trading nos
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Unguoted equity securities whose fair valug cannot be reliably
measured are carried at cost.

Afer initial measurement, avallable-for-sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income. Available for sale financial invesiments are carried at costs when eguity
instruments cannot be camed at far value because its fair value cannot be religbly measured. Avallable Tor
cale financial assels are carried at costs when equity instruments canno! be carried at fair value Decause (s
fair valug cannot be reliably measured. These are tested for impairment in line with 1AS 39 and any impaired
expenses that arise therefrom are not reversed in subsaguent peniods

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

2.2.6 Financial assets and liabilities - Continued

(hiii) Available-for-sake investments - Continued

Interast earned whilst holding available-for-sale financial investments (excluding equity instruments) is reporied
as interest income using the EIR. The losses arising from impairment of such invesiments are recognised in the
orofit ar loss in ‘Impairment losses on financial investments’ and removed from the Available-for-sale reserve

{biv] Share capital and reserves

(1) Ehare issue costs
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial
rmeasurement of the equity instruments

{2)Dividend on ordingry Shares
Dividends on the Mongage Bank s ordinary shares are recognisad in equity in the period in which they are paid
or. if earhier, approved by the Bank's shareholders. No dividends were declared nor paid dunng the years ended
31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013

(3)Earmings per share :
The Mortgage Bank presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for ils ordinary shares Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit o loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Morigage Bank by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding duning the penod.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive polential
ordinary shares
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

(bv) Promissory notes

Promissory notes are written, dated and signed two-party instruments containing an unconditional promise Dy
the issuer 1o pay a definite sum of money to a payee on demand or at a specified fulure dale, Promissory noles
are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. less any impairment losses. Origination
transaction costs and orgination fees received that are integral 1o the effective rate are capitalised 10 the value of
the sromissory note

icy Imparment of financa! assels

The Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there 1s objeclive ewdence that a financial asset or group of
financial assels is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assels is impaired and impairment 1085
are incurred if, and only if. there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more evants thal
occurred after the initial recognition of the assets (a ‘loss event'), and thal loss event (or events) has an impact
an the estimated future cash fiows of the financial assel or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated

(gl Financial assels camed at amortised cos!

For financial assets carried @l amortised cost (such as amounts due from banks |oans and advances (o
customers as well as held 1o maturly investments), the Bank first assesses indmwidually whether
objective evidence of impairment exsls for financ:al assets that are individually  significant.  ar
collectively for financial assets thal are not individually significant. If the Bank determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial assel. it includes the asset
in & group of financial assets with similar credit nsk characlenstics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for Impairment and for which an impairment loss i,
or continues 10 be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment

It there is objective evidence thal an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount af the loss is
measured as the difierence between the assets’ carying amount and the present value of estimaled
future cash flows (exciuding fulure expected credit losses thal have not yet been incurred)

The carrying amourd of the asset s reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amourt of the
loss is recognised in the income statemenl Interest income conlinues 10 be accruad on ihe reduced
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used lo discount the future cash fiows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest income 18 recorded as part of Interest and
similtar Income
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2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

2.2.6 Financial assets and liabilities - Continued

ici) Financial assels camed at amortised cost - Confinued

Loans logether with the associated allowance are writtien off when there 15 no realistic prospect of future
recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred (o the Bank. If, in a subsequent year
the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event accurring after the
impairment was recognised. the previously recognised impairment less 15 increased or reduced by adjusting
the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is crediled o the "Credit loss expense’

The Bank considers evidence of impairment at both a specific asset and collective level All individually
significant assets are assessed for specific impairment. All significant assets found not 1o be specifically
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet dentified
by agrouping together financial assets (carried at amortised cost) with similar risk characteristics.

Objective evidence that financial assets (including equity securibies) are impaired can include

~a breach of contract such as a defaull or delinguency in interest or principal repayments by a8 borrower;

~ restructuring of a loan or advance by the Morigage Bank on terms thal the Morigage Bank would nat
otherwise consider;

rindications that a barrower or issuer will enter bankruptey

~ the disappearance of an active market for 3 secunty, or other

#ohservable data relating 1o & group of assets data indicating that there is a2 measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from the group of assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannol yel be identified with the individual financial assets in the portfolio, including #. adverse
changes in the payment status of borrowers of issuers in the group. or 3% national economic conaitions thal
correlate with defaults in the group

In assessing collective impairment. the Mortgage Bank uses slatistical modelling of historical trends of the
propability of default, timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred adjusted for management's
judgemant as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the aclual losses are likely
to be greater or less than suggested by historical modelling. Default rates, loss rates and the expecied
timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual putcomes 1o ensure that they remain
appropriate.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows refiect, and are directionally consistent with, changes in
related observable data from year to year (such as changes n unempioyment rales, property prices,
commodity prices, payment status, or other factors that are indicative of incurred losses in the group
and their magnitude), The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are
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reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss expenance

{cif) Avarable-for-gale financial assels

Avallable-for-sale financial assets are impaired if there s objective evidence of impairment. resulting
from one or more loss events that occurred after initial recognition but before the reporting date, that
have an impact on the future cash flows of the assel. In addition. an available-for-sale equity instrument
is generally considered impaired if a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the instrumeant
below its cost has occurred. Where an available-for-sale assel, which has been remeasurad to fair value directly
through egquity, 18 impaired, the impairment loss is recognised in the profit or loss. I any
loss on the financial asset was previously recognised directly in eguity as a reduction in far value, the
cumulative nel loss thal had been recognised in equity is transferred to the profit or loss and is
recognised as part of the impairment loss. The amount of the loss recogrised in the profit or loss
is the difference beiween the acguisition cost and the current fair value, less any prewviously recogrised
impairmernt 105

If. in a subsequent period. the amount relating 1o an impairment loss decreases and the decrease can he
linked objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the profil or loss the
impairment loss (5 reversed through the profit or loss. Animpairment loss in respect of an equity instrumeant
classified as available-for-sale is not reversed through the profit or loss but accounted for directly in equity
The Bank has unguated equity instrument measured at cost

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

2.2.6 Financial assets and liabilities - Continued

(e}

fev)

Offsel of financial instrurments

Financial assals and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
whan, and only when, the Bank has currently enforceable a legal right 1o offset the amounts and intends either
io seflle on @ net basis or (o realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly. The financial assels and
liabilities are presented on a gross basis

income and expenses are presented on & nel basis only when permitted by accounting standards, or for
gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Martgage Bank's trading
achty

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Morigage Bank derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, of it transfers the nghts to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in
a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred, or has assumed an obligation to pay those cash flows lo one or more recipients, subject to
certain criteria
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Any interest in transferred financial assels thatl is created or relained by the Mortgage Bank i
recognised as & separaie assel or Liability

The Morgage Bank derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged. ca neelled
or expire. The Mortgage Bank enters into transactions whereby it transfers assels recognised on its slalement
of financial position, but retans either all risks or rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or
substantially all rnsks and rewards are retained, then the translerred assels are nol derecognised from the
statement of financial position. In transactions where the Morigage Bank neither retains nor transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, it derecognrises the asset if control ower
the asset 1s lost,

The rights and obligations retained in the transfer are recognised separately as assels and liabiites as
appropriate. In transfers where control over the asselis retained, the Morigege Bank continues 1o recognise
the asset io the extent of its conbnuing invalvement, determined by the extent 1o which it is exposed to changes
in the value of the transferred assel

2.7 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances helkd with central banks
and highly hguid financial assels with original maturities of less than three months, which are subject 1o
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Morigage Bank n the management aof
its short-term commitmeants.

2 2.8 Property, plant and equipment

{f

(i)

Recognition and measuremen

lierns of property, plant and eguipment are carried at cosl less accumulaled depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures that are direcliy attributable to the acguisition of the assel
When significant parts of plant and eguipment are required to be replaced al inlervals, the enlity depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful ives

Subsequen! cosls

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant or eguipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the dem |f it s probable that the fulure economic benefits embodied within the parl will flow
to the Bank and its cost can be measurad reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property andequipmant
are recognised in profit or 1058 a5 incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Property, plant and equipment - Continued

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis 1o write down the cost of property, plant and
equipment o their residual values. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorer of the lease lerm and
their useful lives. Depreciation begins when an asset is availabie for use and ceases at the eariier of the date
that the assel is derecognised or classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-cument Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinuad Operations

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative penod are as follows:

Buildings 20 years

Computer egquipment 3 years

Furniture and office equipment 5 years

Motor vehicles 4 years

Plant and machinery 5 years

Lezzed assels A5 in rolated clags of assel

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date and
prospactively iIf needed

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassassed al each reporting date

Capial work in progress
Capital wark in progress is not depreciated. Upon completion il is ransferred to the relevant asset calegory

De-recogniion

An item of property, plant and eguipment is derecogrised on disposal ar when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss
in the year the asset is derecognised

2.2.9 Non-current asset held for sale

A praperty is classified as non-current assets held for sale when it is expected thal the carrying amount
will be recovered principally through sale rather than from continuing use. For this to be the case, the
propery must be available for immediate sale in its presen! condition subject only 1o terms thal are
usual and cusiomary for sales of such property and its sale must be highly probabie. For the sale to be
highly probable:

» The Board must be committed to & plan 1o seil the property and an active programme (o locale
a buyer and complete the plan must have been initiated

» The propery must be actively marketed for sale at a price that 1s reasonabie in relation 10 ks
current far value,
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~ The sale should be expected 1o guaiify for recognition as a completed sale within cne year from
the date of classification

2.2.10 Intangible assets

The Bank's intangible assets include the value of computer software. An intangible asset s recognised only
when its cosl can be measured reliably and it 1s probable thal the expected future economic benefils thal
are atiributable to it will fiow to the Bank

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on imtial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are cared at cost less any accumulated amartisation and anmy
accumulaled impairment losses

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embadied in the assel are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropnate
and they are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on inlangible assets
with finite lives is presented as a separate line itern in profit or loss

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

2.2.10 Intangible assets - Continued

Amortisation |5 calculated using the straighi-line method to write down the cost of intangible assels to their
residual values over thair estimated useful lives as follows

Computer software; 3 vears
Computer software

Computer software acquired by the Bank is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impaimment losses.

2.2.11 Leased assets - lesses

Lezses in terms of which the Bank assumes substantally all the risks and rewards inodental
to ownership are classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an
amount equal to the lower of itz fair value and the present value of the mimimum lease paymeants.
Subsequen! lo inilial recognition, the asse! is sccounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
applicable o that asset

2.2 12 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrving amounts of the Mongage Bank's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date 1o
determine whether there is any indication of impairmeant. If any such indication exists then the assel's
recoverable amount is estimated
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An impairment loss is recognised if the carmpng amount of an asset or s cash-generaiing unil exceeds
itz recoverable amount A cash-generating unil s the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows
that larpely are independent from other assets and

groups Impairmant losses are
recognised in profit or loss.

The recoverable amount of an asse! or cash-generating unit |s the greater of Its value in use and its fair
value less eosts of disposal In assessing valug In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects currant marketl assessments of the bme

value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal an
appropriate valuation model is used

In respect of other assets, impairment losses recogrsed in prnor periods are assessad al each reporting date
far any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impalment loss s reversed if there
fias heen & change in the estimates used to determine tha recoverable amount. &n impairment loss s reversed
anly to 1he exteni that the assel's camyng amounl does nol exceed the carmying amount thal would
have been dstermined, net of depreciation or amortisaton, If no mpairment |oss had been recognised
Reversals of impairment lesses are recogmised in profit or loss

2.2 13 Deposits

Deposits are initially measured at fair value plus fransaction costs. and subseguently measured at their amortised
cost using the effective interes! method

2.2.14 Employee benefits

The Bank operates a defined contribution pian, which requires contributions 1o be made 10 a separately
sdmunistered fund
Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan s a pension plan under which the mortgage bank pays fixed contribubions to a
separate entity. The morigage bank has no legal or constructive abligations 1o pay further contribulions il the

fund does not hold sufficien assets to pay all emplayees the benefits relating to employee service in the
current and priar penods.

For defined contribution plans, the mortgage bank pays contribubions to publicly or privately administered
pension fund adminisirators (PFA) on @ mandatory, contractual or voluntary basie. The morigage bank has
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no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contribulions are recognised as
employee benefit expense in the profit or loss when they are due

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
2.2.14 Employee benefits - Continued

(i)  Sha-term benefits
Employee benefits include:
(a) Short-term employee benefils, such as the following, if expected o be settled wholly before twelve
months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related senices

Iy wages, salaries and social securty contributions;

{ii}) paid annual leave and pauwd sick leave;

{iii} profit-shanng ang bonuses; and

{iv) non-monetary benefits (such as medical care, housing, cars and free or subsidised goods
ar services) for current employeas;

A provision ig recognised for the amount expected 1o be pand under short-term cash bonus of profit-sharnng
plans if the Morigage Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a resull of past
service provided by the employee and the cbligation can be estimated refiably

2.2.17 Related party transactions
Paries ara considerad 1o be related if one party has the ability 1o control the other parly or exercise
influence over the other parly in making financial and cperational decisions. or one other party controls

hath. The definition Includes subsidiaries, associates, Joint venlures, as well as key management
personnel

3 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

hanagement discusses with the Audit Commitiee the development, selection and disclosure of the Bank's
gritical accounting policies and estmates, and the appleation of these policies and estimates.
These disclosures supplemeant the commentary on financial risk management

(a]  Key sources of estimation uncertainty

(i) Allowances for credt imparment
Assels accounted Tor at amortised cos! are evaluated for impairment on a basis described in accounting
poiicy 2.2 6. The specific counterparty companent of the total allowancas for impairment applies W claims
evaluated individually for impairment and is based upon management's best estimate of the present value of
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

the cash flows that are expected 10 be received. In estimating these cash flows, managemenl makes
judgements about a counter party's financial situation and the nel realisable value of any underying
collateral, Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits, and the workout strategy and estimate of cash
flows considersd recoverable are independently approved by the Credit Commitiaa

Collectively assessed impairment allowances cover credit losses inherant in portfolios of loans with similar
economic characteristics when there is objective evidence Yo suggest that they contain impaired loans, but
the individual impaired items cannot yet be identified. In assessing the need for collective loan loss
sllowances, managemen! considers factors such as credit guality, portfolio size, concentrations, and
economic factors, In order 10 estimate the required allowance, assumptions are made (o define the way
inharant lpsses are modellead and (o determing the reguired input parameters. based on histonca
experience and current econamic conditions. The accuracy of the allowances depends on how well these
estimate of future cash flows for specific counterparty allowances and the model assumplions and parameters
veed in determining collective allowances are made

Determiming fair values

The determination of fair value for financial assels and liabilities for which there is no abservable marke!
price requires the use of techniques as described in accounting policy 2.2 6. For financial instruments that
trade infrequently and have little price transparency, fair vaiue is less objective. and requires varying
degrees of judgement depending on ligwdity, conceniration, uncerainty of market factors, pricing
assumptions and other risks affecting the specific instrument. Also. fair values of financial instruments
measuraed at amortised cost are disclosed in Note 18.2

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions - Continued
Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued
Depreciation, amortisation and carrying value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assels

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on management’s judgement. Any material adjusiment 1o
the estimated useful lives of items of property, plan! and equipment and intangible assets will have an impact
on the carrying value of these items.

Current income tax assels and liabiliies
The managment periodically evaluaigs positions laken in tax relumns: ensuring information disclosed are in
agreement with the underlying tax liability which has been adequately prowided for in the financial statements.

Current income tax assets and ligbilities are measured at the amount expected 1o be recovered from orf
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used lo compule the amount are those that are
enacted or substantialively enacled, al the reporling dated in the countries where the Bank operales and
generales taxable ncome.
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ik} Critical accounting judgements in applying the Bank's accounting policies
Crtical accounting judgements made in appiying the Bank's accounting policies include;

Vatuation of financial mstruments
The Bank's accounting policy on fair value measurements I5 discussed under note 2.2.8 The Bank measures
fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the nature and process used in making the

measurements.
. Level 1 Cuoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market far an identical instrument

' Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either directly (1.e.. 85 prices) or indirectly
{i.e. derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued using: guoted markel prices In
active markets for similar instrumants; quoled prices for identical or similar Instruments in markats
that are considered less than aclive: or ather valuation technigues wheare all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data

* Level 3: Vatuation technigues using inputs that are not based on observable market data. 1.e.
unohservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation techmigue includes inputs
ol based un observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant effect on the
nstrument’'s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valusd based on ruoted pnces for
similar instruments where significant unobservable adiustments or assumplions are required to reflect
differences between the instrurments

Financial assets and llabiliies classification

The Bank's accounting policies provide scope for assels and liabilities to be designated on inceptian into
different accounting calegones in certain circumstances

Details of the Bark's classification of financial assels and liabilities are given under the accounting policies in
note 2.2.6

Going concem

The Bank's management has made an assessment of s ability to continue as a going concerm and is
satisfied that it has the resources o continue in business for the foreseeable future, Furthermore,
management 15 nol aware of any matenal uncertainties that may cast significant doubl upon the Bank's
ability o continue as a going concern Therefore, the financial statements continue to be preparad on the

aging concern basis.,
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Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions - Continued

(b} Critical accounting judgements in applying the Bank's accounting policies - Continued

i}

(M

Determinatian of impairment of property, plant and equipment, and intangibie assets, exciuding goodwill
Management is required to make judgements concerning the cause, tming and amount of impairment. In
the identification of impairment indicators, management considers the impact of changes in current
competitive conditions, cost of capital. availability of funding, technological obsolescence, discontinuance
of services and other circumstances that could indicate that impairment exists. The Bank applies the
impairment assessment to its separate cash generaling units. This reguires management 1o make
significant judgements and estimales concerning the existence of imparrmant indicators, separale Cash
generaling units, remaining useful lives of assets, projectad cash flows and net realisable values,
Management's judgement is also reguired when assessing whether a previously recognised impairment 1088
should be reversed

New standards and interpretations effective in the current year

Mew Standards and Improvemenis

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the 2014 financial slalements are consislent wilh those
followed in the preparation of the Bank's 2013 financial statements, except for the adoption of new standards
or interpretations effective as of 1 January 2014 that have impact on the bank

The nature and the impact of each new standard’amendment are described balow:

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
{Amendments to IFRS 7)

The amendmeant requires an entity 1o disclose information about rights to set-off financial instruments
and related arrangements {e.g.. collateral agreements). The disclosures would provide users with
infarmation that is useful in evaluating the effect of netting arrangements on an entity's financial
position, The new disclosures are required for all recognised financial instruments that are sel off in
accordance with A5 32 The disclosures also apply to recoanised financial instruments that are subject to an
enforceable master nefing arrangement or similar agreement, irespective of whether the financial
instruments are set off in accordance with 145 32 As the Bank is not setting off financial mstruments in
accordance with 1AS 32 and does not have relevant offsetting arrangements, the amendment does not have
an impact on the Bank

(i} Investment Entities (Amendments to IFRS10, IFRS12 and |1AS 27)

The amendments provide ‘invesimen! entites’ (as defined), an exemption from the consolidation of
particular subsidiaries and instead require that an investment entity measure the investmentin each eligible
subsidiary at fair value through profit or loss in accordance with IFRS 2 or |1AS 39. The amendments also
require additional disclosure aboul why the entity ie considerad an invesiment entity, details of the enlity's
unconsolidated subsidiaries and nature of relationship betweean the entity and its subsidiaries. The standard
has no impact on the bank as it does not have a subsidiary

ANNUAL REPORT 2014




78

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

(i) I1AS 36 - Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets. (Amendments to IAS 36}
These amendments become effective in the annual perods beginning on or after 1 January 2014 As a
result of the amendments, entities are no - langer required to disclose information about the recoverable
amount of impaired assets if that amount is based on fair value less cost of disposal. The impacts of these
amendments have been assessed by the Bank There were no events which warranted the bank 10 impair
its non-financial assets such as purchased software

{iv) IFRIC 21 - Levies. (Interpretation on IAS 37|

IAS 37 - ‘Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assels’ sets oul crileria for the recognition of &
liability. one of which is the requirement for the entity 1o have a present obligation as a resull of a past event
(known as an ohligating event), The inlerprelation clarifies that the obligating event that gives rise 10 a
liability to pay a levy is the activity described in the relevant legislation thal tnggers the payment of the ievy.
A levy for this purpose is defined as an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits that 15 imposed
by governments on entities in accordance with legisiations other than income taxes (IAS 12) or fines or
other penalbies

4 New standards and interpretations effective in the current year - Continued

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities - Amendments to IAS 32

These amendment = clarify 1he meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off” and the criteria
for non-simultaneous settlement mechanisms of clearing houses (o qualify for offsetting and is applied
retrospectively. These amendments have no impact on the Bank, since the Bank does not has any of fsetting
arrangemenis,

Movation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting - Amendments to IAS 39

These amendments provide relief from discontinuing hedge accounting when novation of a derivative
designated as a hedging instrument meets certain ¢riteria and retrospective application is required. These
amendments have no impact on the Bank as the Bank does not have any derivatives 1o be novated

Annual Improvements 20710-2012 Cycle

In the 2010-2012 annual improvements cycle, 1he |ASB issued seven amendments lo six standards. which
included an amendment Lo IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement. The amendment 10 IFRS 13 is effective immediately
and. thus, for periods beginning at 1 January 2014, and it clarifies in the Basis for Conclusions thal shorl-term
receivables and payables with no stated interest rates can be measured at involce amounts when the effect of
discounting is immaterial. This amendment to IFRS 13 has no impact on the Bank
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Annual Improvements 2077-2013 Cycle

In the 2011-2013 annual improvements cycle, the |ASB issueq four amendments to four standards, which
included an amendment to IFRS 1 Firsf-time Adoplion of International Financial Reporting Standards. The
amendment 1o IFRS 1 is effective immediately and, thus, for pericds beginning at 1 January 2074, and clarifies
in the Basis for Conclusions thal an entlity may choose to apply either a current standard or & new standard
that is not yet mandatory, but permits early application, provided either siandard is apphied consistently
throughout the periods presented in the entity's first IFRS financial slatements. This amendment Lo IFRS 1 has
no impact on the Bank, since the Bank is an existing IFRS preparer.

5. Standards and Interpretations issued/amended but not yet effective

The IASE and the IFRIC have published the following slandards and interpretations, which were yet to be effeclive at the
end of the financial year

Summary Eftective date
Amenaments 1o [AS 19 Defined Benafits Plan: Employee Contnibulions 01-Jul-14
Amendments to IFRS 11- Joint Arrangements: Accounting for acquisibons
O Interests 01-dan-16
Amendments to [AS 168 and 1AS 3B Clarfication of Acceptable methods of
Depreciation and Amortization 01-lan-16
Amendments to |AS 27: Equity Method in & Separate Financial Statements 01-Jan-16
Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle O1-Jul-14

1. IFRS 2: Share Based Payments

2. IFRS 3: Busingss Combinations
3. IFRS B: Operating Segmenls
4. IAS 16 Properly, Plant and Equipment

B, 1AS 24 Related Pany Disclosures
Annual Improvemenis 2011-2013 Cycle 01 Jul-14
1. IFRS 3 Business Combinatons
2 IFRE 13: Fair Value Measurements
3. |AS 40 Investrment Property
Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assels between an invesior and its Azsociate or Joinl
Venlure {1-dan-16
Annual Improvemenis 2012:2014 cycle 01-Jan-16
*. IFRS & Non-Current Asssets for Sale and Discontinued Operations
IFRS T: Financial Instruments: Disclosures
A4S 19 Employes Benefits
A5 34 Intenm Financial Reporting

LR S |
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Amendments 1o IFRS 10, IFRS 12, I1AS 28 Investmant Entities

Applying the Consolidation Exceplion 01-Jan-18

IFRS 14 = Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01-Jan-16
Disclosure Initative (1A% 1 Amendmenls) 01-Jan-16
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts from Customers 01-Jan-18
IFRS ¢ Financial Instruments 01-Jan-18
Agriculture: Bearer Plants — Amendments to IAS 16 and 1AS 41 01-Jan-16
IFRS 16 — Leases 01-Jan-18
Amangments to 1AS 12: Recogntion of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised

Losses 01-dan-17

Commentanes on these new standards/amendments for the standrads issued hal are relevant o the Bank are provided
helow

Annual improvements 2010-2012 Cycle

These improvements are effective from 1 July 2014 and are not expectad to have a material impact on the Bank They
include:

IFRS B Operating Segments

The amendments are applied retrospectively and clanfies that

= An entity must disclose the judgements made by management in applying the aggregation crilena in paragraph 12 of
IFRS 8, including a brief description of operating segments [hal have been aggregated and the economic characlerisics
{e.q.. sales and gross margins) used lo assess whether the segments are ‘similar

» The reconciliation of segment assets (o total assets is only required 1o be disclosed If the reconciliation is reported 1o the
chief aperating decision maker, similar 1o the required disclosure for segment liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

145 16 Property, Planr and Eguiprment and IAS 38 Intangible Assets

The amendmeanl is applied retrospectively and clarifies in 1A5 16 and I1AS 3B that the asseft may be revalued by reference
to observable dats on either the gross or the net camrying amount. In addition, the accumulated depreciation or amontisation
ts the difference betwean the gross and camying amounts of the assel.

145 24 Related Party Disclasures

The amendment is applied retrospectivaly and clariflies that a management entity (an entity that provides key management
personne! services) s a related parly subjec! to the relaled party disclosures. In addition. an entity that uses a managemen!
entity is required to disclose the expenses incured for management services

Annual improvements 20771-2013 Cycle

These mprovements are effective from 1 July 2014 and are not expected (o have a material impact on the Bank. They
include:

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
The amendment is applied prospectively and clanfies thal the portfolic exception in IFRS 13 can be applied not anly tg
financial assets and financal llabilities, bul also to other contracts within the scope of IFRS O (or [AS 39, as applicable).

Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle
These improvements are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 20168 They include

IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinwed Operations

Assets (or disposal groups) are generally disposed of either through sale or distribution to owners. The smendrment
clarifies that changing from one of these disposal methods to the other would not be considered a new plan of disposal
rather it is & continuation of the original plan. There i, therefore, no interruption of the applicaton of the requirements in
IFRS 5. This amendment must be applied prospectively. It is not expecied that this amendment will have a material impact
on the Bank a1 the end of the reporting pedod.

Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative
The amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements clarify, rather than significantly change. existing 145 1
requirements. The amendments clarify
+  The matenality requirements in 1AS 1
*  That specific ine items in the statement(s) of profit or ioss and OCI and the statement of inancal position
may be disaggregated
«  That entities have flexibility as to the order in which they present the notes 1o financial statements
«  That the share of OC| of associates and joint ventures accounted for using the equity method must be
presented In aggregate as a single line item, and classified between those items that will or will not be
subsequently reclassified to profil or loss

Furthermaore, the amendments clarfy the requirements that apply when additional sublotals are presented in the statement
of financial position and the statement(s) of profit or loss and OC!. These amendments are effective for annual pafiods
beginning an or after 1 January 2076, with early adoption permitted. These amendments are not expected o have any
materal impac! an the Bank,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

5 Standards and Interpretations issued/amended but not yet effective - Continued
IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue arising from contracts with
cuslomers. Under IFRS 15 revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration 1o which an entity expects to
be entitied in exchange for transferring goods or services o a customer. The pinciples in IFRS 15 provide a more structured
approach 1o measuring and recognising revenue. The new revenue standard is applicable to all entities and will suparsede
all current revenue recognition reguirements under IFRS. Either a full or modified retrospective application s required for
annual periods beginning on or afler 1 January 2017 with early adoption permitted. The Bank is currently assessing the
impast of IFRS 15 and plans to adopt the new standard on the required effective date

IFRS 9 - Financial instruments

IFRS @ includes requirements for the recognition and measurement of all financial instruments with emphasis on the
accounting for hedging transactions. The standard is & replacement for the current IAS 3% The bank will be impacted by the
adoption of IFRS 9 as all financial assets designated as Available for sale (AFS) would have to be classified as either Fair
Walue Through Profit or Loss or measured at amortised cost

This standard will have impact on the classification and measurement of financial assets of the Bank. It will also have
significant impact an the impairment of financial assets.

£ Fair value measuraments

.1 The foliowing table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Bank's assels and habilties
Fair value measurement higrarchy for financial assets and liabllities as at 31
December 2014 and 2013

Quoted Significant Significant
Date of valuation prces in observable inputs unabsenable inpuls
achve (Level 2) (Leveal 3)
markels
{Level 1)
BO00
Assets for which fair values are disclosed:
Loans and
advances 31 December 2014 . 48 598 601
investmeant securities - Held
o maturity 31 December 2014 - 4720
Promisory notes 31 December 2014 - 3.239.340 -

Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Borrowings 31 December 2014
Assets for which fair values are disclosed:

Loans and

advances 31 December 2013
Investment securities - Held

lo maturity 31 December 2013
Promisory nales 31 December 2013
Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed
Borrowings 31 December 2013

17,202,923

34245101

3,394 151
2931.743

10,448,317

.2 Set out below is & comparison. by class. of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Bank's financial instruments, ather
than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values

-~

Financial assets
Loans and advances o cuslomers
Promissory notes

Investment securities - Hald to matunly

Financaal liabilities
Bormowings

imerest Income

interest income on Ipans and advances
interest income on cash and cash equivalents
Interest income on promissory noles

Interest income on investment secunties- Held

Fair value

31-Dec-14
W'000

4T 327 664
3.238.336

8 T1i8

Carying valug
A-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
W'000 000
47327664 34249089
3,239,336 2.8931.743
9,718 3,304,151
50,576,718 40,574,983
17,202,919 10,448,305
Lo naturity

Interest income accrued on impaired financial assels
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50,576,718

6,169,726
533112
307 606
114,087

62 358

31-Dec-13
BO00
34,249,099
2,831,743
3,304,151

40, 574,993

B 2877
500.337
307606

BE 480
35,534

041,134
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

8 Interest expense

Imlerest expense on deposits from customers 3,938 662 3,400,205
Interes! expense on deposits from banks 126,310 538111
Interest expense an barrowings 452 434 265 692
4 517 406 4,208,008

] Net fee and commission income
Commizsion on wrmover 898 677 178,155
Adgministrative and processing fees 274,408 305,550
Other fees and commissions 218.947 198065
o82.032 681,760
Fee and cCommission expense (57.835) (623,.555)
534,187 158,205

10 The Bank had gain on the dispasal of non-current assets held for sale during the year as disclosed in note 11
g a

2014 2013
BO00 W'000

11 Other oparating income
Foreign exchange gain - 47.024
Profit on disposal of property. plant and equipment 7.240 B.221
Sundry income (note 11.1] 19277 16,542
income from transactions documents angd charges 3,827 3763z
Gain on disposal of non-current assets held for sale 635443 050,270
700.887 1,092,740

11.1 Sundry income indudes income from account closure charges, standing order charges and other miscellaneous
IRCOME
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

12 Persannel expenses

2014 2013

OO0 B000

Salaries and wages 1,992,283 2,011,522
Contribution to defined contribution plans 195,266 48 809
Other staff costs - 2543
2 187,549 2062074

12.1 Employees
12.1,1 The number of employees excluding drecltors In receipt of emoluments excluding allowances and pension
coniributions  within the following ranges were

2014 2043
Mumber Number
Below-N 300,000 120 163
N300.001 - N500,000 162 117
M500,001 - N1,000,000 160 208
1,000,007 - N1,500,000 123 a2
N1,500,001 - N2,500,000 17 12
M2,500,001 - N3,500,000 5 2
M3.500,001 - N4,500,000 Z 3
ahove N4 500,000 B ]
597 504

12.1.2 The average number of persons employed (excluding Directors) in the bank during the year s stated as follows:
2014 2013
Mumber Mumber
94

W e
|
| =~d

L

The Increase in staff number was due to the net effect of siaff exits and new recruitments during the year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Cither operating expenses

Insurance premium

Foreign exchange loss

Oeocupancy cost

Training

General administrative (note 13.1)

Infarmation technology development levy (note 13.2)
Acquisition ralated expenses (note 13.3)

General administrative expenses are

Professional fees

Contract service

Repairs and maintenance
Adverlisement and promohons
Cammunications and stationeries
Travelling

Sundry office expenses

Audit fee

Directors emoluments

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

351,353
28728
274 B4R
138,075
1,719,642

bt~ —

287,060
480,581
244,934
237,655
201,023
155,781
40.758
40.000
31,850

1.719.642

361,082

279.061
44 636
539.542
6.127

1.630.448

130,694
196,555
129.883
141,751
114,553
109,165
30,7849
40,000
45852

938,542



37

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

13.2 The Migerian Information Technology Development Agency (NITDA) Act 2007 stipulates that, specified companies
cantribute 1% of ther profit before taxation to the Nigerian Information Technology Development Agency. The
Morigage Bank made profit befare tax during the year, therafore, it has provided for NITDA levy at the specified rate

13.3 Acguistion-related expenses are fees paid 1o consultants for advisory and consultancy services rendered in the
acguisition of Union Homes Savings and Loans Plc

2014 2013
w000 =000
14 Met impairment
Collective impaimment charges on loans and advances (note 17.3) 1,462 848 335,705
Specific iImpairment (reversal ycharges on loans and advances (note 17.2) (2.049.983) 574224
Impaiment charges on other assets (note 22.2) 735474 466 585
148.339 1,377.214
15 Income lax expense
Current tax expense
Company income tax (note 25) 44 506 -
Educatan Lax 8925 -
Minimum company income tax : 43,984
Under provasion for prior period (note 25) 47 844 183,373
101,375 227 357
Deferred laxibenefil fexpense (nate 25.1) (63.371) 173,898
Total Income Tax Expense 38,004 401 255
151 Reconciliation of effective tax rate
{Lass)/Profit before income taxation (1,505,917) GOR Tad
Income tax using the domestic corporation lax rate (451,775) 182 529
hMinimurn company income tax - £3 984
Man-deductible expenses B20,546 1,163,715
Tax exempl income (234,840 (1,172 446)
Capital allowance (152.596) -
Education tax 8925 -
Linder provision for prior penod (nole 25) 47 844 183373
Effective tax expense 38.004 401,255
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 364,685 611,275
Balances with Iocal banks 889,740 1,882 768
Shon-term placements (note 16.1) 16.154.614 14 B39 832

17,508,039 17,433 875

FEEEEEEE [ ——————F—

Included in the placements is W15 billion placed with FCMB at 12.5% per annum (2013 W8 billion at 12.5% per
annum | for 40 days from 31 December 2014 to 9 February 2015

2014 2013
WO00 kOO0
Loans and advances 1o customers
Laoans to individuals 12,235,891 26638174
Loans to corporate entities and other crganisations 36,900,208 120054893
51,136,087 38 644 BET
Specific Impairment (nate 17.2) (1.830.841) (3,880,824
Collective Impairment (note 17.3) {1,977.582) (514, 744)
47 327 664 34,245,099
Maturity profile
Within 12 months 27,726,797 23003137
Above 12 months 23,409,300 15,641,530
51,136,087 35,644 66T
Impairment allowance on loans and advances
Specific Impairment
Balance, beginning of year 3,880,824 3,305,200
(Reversalycharge for the year (note 14) (2,048 983) 574924
Balance, end of period 1.830 841 3,880 824
Collective impaimment
Balance, beginning of year 514,744 801.310
Irmpairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year (note 14) 1462848 335,705
Write-offs - (B12.271)
Balance, end of year 1,877,592 514,744
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

17.4 The Central Bank of Nigeria stipulates that provisions for ioans recognised in the profit or loss account shall
determined based on the requirements of IFRS The IFRS provisions should be compared with provisions determin
under prudential guidelines and the expected impactchanges in general reserve should be treated as follows:

17 .4 1Prudential Provisions is grealer than IFRS provisions. transfer the difference from the retained sarmings toa  no

distributable regulatory resense

17 4 2Prudential Provisions is less than IFRS provisions, the excess charges resulling should be transferred f-rom 1
regulatory reserve account to the retained eamings to the extent of the non-distnbutable reserve previou

recognised,

17.5 Classification of inans and advances by category
Morgage loans
Commercial real estate financing
Others

176 Classification of loans and advances by Performance
Performing loan
Non-perfarming loan
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2014
000

15,250 428
23,216,946
12.668.723

45,416 389
1,718,728

2013
W00

21,000,072
0.6GET. 266
7,957,329

38 644 667

8,681,048




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2014
W00

17.7 Classification of Loans and Advances by Secior
Agriculture 1,593,135
Real estale construction 23216946
Education 169,141
Healthcare 5,452
Haospitality 93 496
Mortgages 15,250,428
Others 10,807 499
51,136,097

17.8 Classification of Loans and Advances by Rating
A 44 321,854
A 1,334,178
B 4972678
BE 3087475
BEE 443195
CcCcC 876,416
51.138.0587

179 The Bank holds N115.4 million (2013 M112 million) of deposits under Due to customers {refer 1o nole 24.2) as collateral

2013
000

1,332,403
10,115.448
172 480
55,808
103.275
21,000,072
5,858,174

31,682 668
1,323,281
530832
905 463
2,514 345
1,688 164

38,644 BET

for credit faciliies granted 1o customer. The Bank is obliged to return the collateral on full repayment of the facilities.

2014
BO00
18 Promissory notes (note 18.3) 3,238,336
181 Conceniration by sector
Government 3,234 336
18.2 Concentration by location
Migena: North-Central 3,238,336

18.3 This represents promissory notes issued to the Bank by FMBN SPV Issuer Limited in respect of refinanced |oans for
the sale of Federal Government Houses. The promissory notes were issued al an interest rate of 10% per annum and

is repayable over a penod of & years This is measured al amortised cost

19 Invesiment securities
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&'000
24931,730
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Held-to-maturity _
Sel aut helow, (s the amaorized cosl of Ihe Bank's Held-lo-maturity financial instrument.

Traasury bills

Property, plant and
equipment

Cost

Balance a1 01 January 2013
Additions

Reclassifications from cagdal
WOrkl in progress

Transier Irom non-currant
assets held for sale (nowe 23)
Disposals

Balance at 1 January 2014
Addibons.

Reclassification

Dhsposals

Balarce at 31 Dacambar 2014

Depreciation and Impairment
losses

Balance at 1 January 2013
Charge for the year

Disposats

Balance al 01 January 2014
Charge tor the year

Disposals

Balance at 31 December 2014

Carrying Value Fair value
2014 2013 2014 2013
w000 B0 H000 w000
9.718 3,394,143 9,720 3,394 151
9.718 3384143 8720 338413
Land and Plant & Furniture  Computer Motor Capial Tosal
buildings  machinery & office  eguipment vehecles  work - in -
eguipmernt progress
w000 [Rel b0 WO00 WO0D J 000 k000
780.785 122670 Bad 228 555,601 762,300 128471 2.804 345
B.000 2,980 42,033 a0, 230 248611 - 387 B4
T2.773 3 838 51,860 {12B.471)
1.263.692 - . 1,263 6492
- (2.7058) |£,095) (55,811} (T3 456) {136,107)
2,123,250 122,855 GBE,204 B 1,870 Qa5 415 4,500 Tod
3164 7341 26,918 156,580 154,000
3.835 (3.835) - - .
{1,850) (6,392) {13,132) (28,382) (224,290 - (274,056)
2125238 119,727 676,578 640,403 BET, 705 4420738

EEREEEES e FEEETEE02 2 Eeemew .-

125,501 73,730 450,274 422 656 420,776 1482043
23216 19,381 100,796 88,511 159,782 381,708
. - - (32.108) 81.245) (B3.351)
148,717 83,117 551,072 470081 526,313 1.B07.300
16.465 13,273 63.930 144,262 167.046 404 976
(277} (6.392% [12.487) [28.318) (148851} (195 125)
164,905 oo nag 602,515 585,025 RAT TOR 2.01015
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Carrying amounts:

Balance as at 31 Decembeer

2014 1.860,331 19,7249 74,063 45 468 310,007
EESEREER EEETEW EESEEE EEEEEE EEEEE

Balance as at 31 December

2013 1,874,533 29.838 135,132 162,889 406,102

2,419 587

20.1 There were no capitalised borrowing costs related to the acquisition of property, plant and equipment during the yeal

21

2014
WO00
Imtangible assets
Cosl
Beginning of year 488 180
Additions >
Balance, end of year 488,180
Amortisation
Balance, beginning of year (470422
Amortisation for the year (14,967
Balance, end of year {4B5.38%)
Carnang amaunts at the end of the year =k

The intangible asse! represents computer software which was purchased from third parties

(31 December 2013: Nil). Also, there were no capital commitments as at reporting date in respact of items of property
plam and eguipment.

013
N'000

4584 505
3675

(450,402)
{20,013)

There were no capitalised borrowing costs related to the acguisition of intangible assels dunng the year (31 Decamt
2013 Nil). Also, there were no capital commitments as al reporting date in respect of items of infangible asseats,

2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

&'000 BO00
22 Dther assels
Restricted balances with FMBN {note 22.4) 1,115 1.118
Apcount receivable (note 22.5) 4 707 597 3,709,120
Prepayments 359,483 436,816
Estate development progress cost (note 22.6) 3,068 579 3,121,164
Other receivables 3,483 895 2748421
Deposit for investment in Wigerian Mortgage Refinance Company Limited 501,000 -
Sundry assets 252,726 1,037 168
12.374.400 11,053 BOE
Specific imparment on other assets (note 22.2) {3.483.895) {2.748421)
B.B50,505 8,305 387
221 Movement in other assets
Balance, beginning of year 8,305,387 3,538,282
Transter (ta) | from non-current assels held for sale (notes 22.3 and 23) - 2,075,469
Additions 4069013 5439077
12,374 400 11.053.808
Specific mpairment on other assels (nole 22.2) {3,483 885) (2,748 421)
Balance, end of vear 8,880,505 & 306 387
22,2  Movement in impairment in other receivabies
Balance, beginning for the year 2.748.421 2,281,836
Charge for the vear {nole 14) 735474 456 585
Balance, end of the year 3,483,885 2, 74842

T — ————
—====== EE==E=T=

22.3 The transfer of payments o other assets in prior period represents advance payments for the purpose of land acquisition
thal were ye! 1o be completed. The transfer out of other assets during the year represent transachons that were
concluded and complete title documents received by the bank.

22 4 Restricied balance with FMBN represents cash reserve reguirement with Federal Mongage Bank of Migeria (FMBN)

27 5 Account recevables include a sum of N1,782 500,604 as 31 December 2014 ( 31 Decermber 2013; nill} advanced 1o
Union Homes Savings & Loans Pic (Union Homes), a company that is being acquired by the bank, 10 enable it meel
some operational expenses at no interest.  Out of this balance, M150 million was repaid In January 2015 while the
Board of Directors of Union Homes, vide a Board resolution dated 3 September 2015, approved a repayment plan in
respect of the remainder of the advance. The balance of N2,925 098 (31 December 2013 M3, 708,120,000) relates o
amount recaivable on the sale of properties
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

22,6 Estate development progress costs are payrhents made 1o date on properties tor which various off-takers have made
deposit as reported in nole 26 This cost and deposits will be matched on conclusion of the transaction

2014 2013
&000 OO0
227 Matunty profile of other assets

Current 4,967 591 4427 708
Mar- current 3822014 IBTTETS
8,890,505 8,305.347

23 Mon-current assets held for sale
Balance, beginming of year 18.082 236 20.133.320
Additions 6,423 580 6,552,993
Disposals (nole 23.1) (4,302 6B4) {5,264,916)
Transfer from property, plant and equipment (note 20| . (1,263,692)
Transfer froml( o) other assels (note 22.1) - (2,075,460)
Balance, end of the year 20,203152 18,082,236

S Emmoo T T ————

231 The non-current assets held for sale are real estate properties of the Bank whizh it has committed to dispose. The
Bank is optimistic that these properties will be disposed off soon; as negotiations are ongoing with buyers. Some of
these properties were disposed at N4 310 billion (2013 WN5.273 billion). The Centrai Bank of Nigeria (CBN), by a
Circular reference number OFVDIRICIRIGEN/DIDT dated 11 Octobar 2013 1o all Primary Mortgage Banks in Nigena
directed all morigage banks to commence the disposal of real estate properties in their books, The fair value less cosl
to sale of these properties s greater than the carrying value

2074 2013
W00 W000
24 Deposits from banks
Other deposits from banks 24,337 53,325
24 337 53,325
24.1 Deposits from customers z=====c== ====Es
Retail Customers:
Term deposits 4053219 3.044.723
Demand deposits 3,044 965 3437837
Savings 3,353,598 3,780,058
Corporate customers
Term deposits 20,463 426 15.754 503
Current deposils 26,987 922 28 452 920
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

e —— -k

57,903,230 58,470 141

242 Included in deposits from customers is N115.4 million (2013: N112 million) which represents collateral on credit faciliies
graried 1o customers {refer o nole 17.9). The Bank is obliged to return the collateral upon full repayments of the

facilities.
2014 203
B000 H000
25 Current income tax liabiities
Balance, beginning of year 245,258 490,847
Company current income tax expanse (note 15) 44 G606 43 8984
Education tax (note 15) B.825 -
Prior yvear under provision 47 Bad 183,373
Payment during the year {266.,088) (472.544)
Balance, end of year 80545 245258
251 Movement in Deferred tax liabilities
Balance, beginning of year (63.371) 110,527
Movements
Property, plarmt and equipment 63,371 {411,551)
Aligwance for loan losses . 276,365
Urnrealised foreign exchange gain - (38,712)
63,371 {(173.878)
Balance, end of year - (63,371)

25.2 Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized,
based upaon the likely liming and the level of future profits together with future tax planning strategies

Deferred tax asset of M63.371 milion was recognised to the extent that the Morigage Bank has sufficient taxable
tempaorary differences. The bank has deductible tempaorary difference of W1.246 billion o be offset against future
taxable profits. However, no deferred 1ax assets was recognised due to the uncenainty aboul the availability of future
taxable profits against for which deferred tax assels can be utilized
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26.4

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2014 2013
W000 w000
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferrad tax are atiributable to the following
Property. plant and eguipment - 63.371
- B3.371
Other liabilities
Agcruais 43,788 41012
Liability for defined contribution scheme (note 26.1) 18 944 332079
Liabitity for defined benefits plans (note 26.2) 350 631 351 959
Sundry Labilites 747,383 584 170
Depasit for shares (note 26.4) 4,809 0534 1,635,193
Sale of Federal Governmen! Houses accounts 4,328 257 3,065,339
Deposils for properties by off-takers B 464 450 5371663
Accounts payable (note 26.5) 1,738,614 1,389,264
20,604 041 12,511 879

L peean————
—goi i

Liability for defined contribution scheme
The Bank and ts employees contributes a mirimum of 10% and B% respectively of basic salary. housing and ranspon
allowance 1o each emploves’s retirement Savings account maintaned with ther nominal pension fund

administralors. The amount represents sums payable to pension fund administrators of which Persona! Identification
Number (PIM) of affected emplovees has not been presented to effect the remittance

Payables under terminated defined benefils plans
The scheme was discontinued effective from 31 December, 2012. The qualified employees as at the date of cessatian

will be paid exact amount standing to their credit as at 31 Decernber 2012 on their exit from the services of the
maorigage bank, This is payable as fund s available and not on retirement

2014 2013
WO00 B'O00

Mavement in discontinued defined benefit
Balance, beginning of year 391,958 452,518
Additions - g
Paid duning the year {41.328) {60,559

350831 391,950

Balance, end of year

Deposit for shares relates to amount received by the bank in respect of private placement duning the year. The capital
raising exercise was stll ongoing as al year end.
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N

26.5 Account payable for the bank operational activities are non-interest bearing and are normally settied on demand by
the Bank

27

201

27.2

Borrowings

Borowings
Due o FMBHN on NHF scheme [note 27.3)

Due to Shelter Afngue Limited (note 27 4}
Due to First City Monument Bank Limited {note 27 .5)

Due 1o FMBN on NHF scheme (note 27.3)
Due 1o Shelter Afrigue Limited (note 27 4)
Due to First City Monument Bank Limited (note 27.5)

Movement in borrowings
Balance, beginning of year
Additions dunng the vear
Repayments during the year

Balance, end of vear
Maturity profile of borrowings

Current
Mon- current

Carrying value

2014
WO0D

1.525.567

15,677,352

17,202,919

Fair Value
2013 2014 2013
8000 W00 000
1,340,344 1,525,567 1,340,344
B88.008 B8, 048
2.019.863 15,677,352 g,019,863

—————

10,448,305

15.677.352

17.202.919

EEEEEERSE

10,448,305
15,185,223
(8,430.609)

17,202,919

-

13,818,832
1,383,987

17,202,919

88,0498
9.019.863

10,448,305

===z ===—c=co

16.201 483
9, 147.070
(14,990,228)

10,448,308

EEEEEEREE

9,241,010
1,207,295

10,448,305

27.3 The amount of M1.525 billion represent the outstanding balance on the on-lending facility obtained from the Federal
Mortgage Bank of Migeria (FMBN), the facility is disbursed to baneficianes of the Nabonal Housing Fund (NHF)
Effectve Interest rate is 4% per annum, interest and principal are repayable monthly. The loans are disbursed 1o the
Bank in 62 batches. The range of the matunty date of is between 21 August 2016 and 22 November 2028
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28 Share Capital and reserves

281 Share capital
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled 1o receive dividends as declared from time to bime and are entitted to vole
al meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank par-passu with the same rights and benefits at meetings of the Bank,

2014 2013
W0 OO0

28,11 Authorised:
20.000,000.000 ordinary shares of 50kobo each 10.000,000 10,000.000

— —— ——{ - S —— |z

28.1.2 tssued and fully- paid up:
Ordinary shares of 50kobo each 7.370.867 4 338574
|ssuance during the year (6,062 585 126 shares) - 3,031,293

14,741,733, 802 ordinary shares of 50kabo each 7370867 7370867

28.1.3 (Loss)/eamings per share
Basic loss/earnings per share |s calculated by dividing the net {loss)profit for the year attributable to ordinary eguity
holders of AS0 Savings & Loans Plg. by the weighted average number of ordinany shares outstanding during the vear
There are no dilutive polential ordinany shares.

The calculation of (loss jeamings per share at 31 December 2014 was based on the loss/profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of M1,543,821.000 (31 Decernber 2013 profit of N207.509,000) and an average number of ordinary
shares outstanding of 14,741,733 802 (31 December 2013: 14,741,733 802), calculated as follows

2014 2013

Number of ordinary shares units Unit {"000) Unit ('000)
Issued share units 14,741,734 B.678,148
Additions dunng the year - 6,062,585
14,741,734 14,741 734

(Lassiyprofil attribulable to ordinary shareholders {in &'000) (1,543,921) 207 508
(Loss)Earnings per share — basic and diluted (in kobao) (10.47) 1.41

28.2 Other regulatory reserves

28 2.1 Statulory reserve
Migerian banking regulations reguire the Bank to make an annual appropriation to @ statulory reserve. As stipulated
by 5.11 of the Guidelines for Primary Morigage Instilutions. an appropriation of 20% of profil after tax is made if the
statulory reserve is less than paid-up share capital and 10% of profit after tax if the statutory reserve is greater than
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

the paid up share capital. subject to all identifiable losses being made good Conseguently, the Bank made
no ransfer to statutory reserves as at 31 December 2014, (31 Dacember 2013 nil),

28 2.2 Requlatory risk reserve

283

2891

282

253

29.4

The regulatory risk reserve warehouses the difference between the impairment on balance on loans and advances
based on Central Bank of Nigenia prudential guidelines compared with the loss incurred maodel used in calculating the
impaiment balance under IFRS.

Retained earnings
Accumulated losses are the carmed forward recognised income net of expenses plus current period loss/profit
attributable to sharsholders.,

Conbngencies

Claims and litigations

The Bark. in its ordinary course of business, is presently involved in 34 cases as a defendant and 22 cases as a
plaintiff (2013: 1% cases as a defendant and 27 cases as a plaintiff). The total amount claimed in the 34 cases against
the Bank is estimated at WOE3 530,501 (31 Decemnber 2013 W244 579,283, The Directors having sought the adwce
of prafessional legal counsel are of the opinion that based on the advice received, no significant liability will materialise
from these cases. Mo provisions are therefore deemed necessary for these claims

Contingent labilities and commitments
In comparson with other banks. the Bank conducts business involving scceptances, performance bongs and
indemnities. The majorty of these facilities are offset by comesponding obligations of third parbies

2014 2013
W00 000

Acceptances, bonds, guaraniees and other obligations for the account of customers:

These compnse:

Bank Guarantees - 1.352
Adgvance Payment Guarantees 403.365 48 978
Other commitnents (note 29.4 ) 8435376 10,357 416
8.838.741 10,407 748

The Bank entered into a quadripartite Mortgage Sales and Purchase Agreement in 2007 with FMBN SPV Mortgage
Trustess Limited, First Trustees Nigeria Limited and FMBN SPY Funding Limited to assign all its rights, title and interest
in cerain mortgage loans given during the sale of Federal Government houses exercise to FMBN B8PV Mongages
Trustees Limited at a consideration of full value of the loans at the transfer date. FMEN 5PV Morigages Trustees
Limited appoired Aso Savings & Loans Plc as the administrator of loans for a fixed rate
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302 Directors’ remuneration

30.2.1 Directors’ remuneration excluding pension contributions and ceriain benefits is provided as follows:

2014 2013
b000 Wo0o
Fees as directors 19,000 14,750
Other allowances 12.B50 10,550
Directors’ emoluments 31,850 25,300
Executive compansation 18,600 21.585
50,450 45,885

The directors remuneration shown above includes
The Chairman 5.000 4. 750
Highest paid Director 7.500 7,500

3401.2.2 The emoluments of all other directors fell within the following ranges

Mumber Mumber
M 2,000.001- N 4,000,000 . 1
Above N 4,000,000 8 7

Please refer ta the Board remuneration in corporate governance repon for details on the fixing of Directors’ remuneration

2014 2013
30,3 Key management transactions &000 &000
30.3.1 Loans and advances:
Secured loans 362,703 371,193
Other loans 8153 17,084
371,856 8B 27T
30.3.2 Deposit liabilities
Deposils 66832 11.085
30.3 3 Key management personnel compensation for the year comprises
Short-term employee benefits 244 B42 231.851
Post-employment banefits 4725 85,509
249567 37360

o P —
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31. Begment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable componant of the company that is engaged either in providing ralated producls or
services (business segment), or in providing products or senices within a particular sconomic efvironment
{geographical segment). which is subject 10 nsks and rewards that are diferent from those of other segments.

The Mortgage Bank’s activities are concentrated in one geographic regian. The Mortgage Bank's pnimary farmat
for segment reporting is based on business segments. The business segments are determined by management
pased on the Morigage Bank's inlernal reporting struciure. Segment resulls, assels and ligbilites Include tems
diractly attributable to 8 segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis

2014 2013
w000 bOG0
Reverue from external cuslomers in Nigena 8,421,943 10,299,129
The Bank does not have any major customer that amount to 10% or more of the revenue
Nor- current operating assels in Nigenia 22625530 20,808 486

— s e
=t EEsTEZEESS

Nan-current assets for this purpose consist of property, plant and equipment, investment properties and inangible assels

ANNUAL REPORT 2014




106

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

31 Financial risk management

ia) Introduction and overnew

b

The Morlgage Bank has exposure o the following nsks from its use of financial instrurnents:
() credit nsk;

{ii) hguidity risk, and

(i) market risks

This note presenis infarmation aboul the Mortgage Bank's exposure 1o each of the above risks, the abjectives
policies and processes for measuring and managing nsks, and the Marigage Bank's management of capital

Risk management framework

The Morigage Bank's Risk Management philosophy is that moderate and guarded risk attitude will ensure
sustainable growth in shareholder value and reputation

The Board of Directors and Management are commitied to establishing and sustaining tested practices in
risk managemeni at par with leading international banks For these purposes, the Board has established a
centralized Risk Management and Compliance Division, with responsibility o ensure that the risk
management processes are implemented In compliance with policies approved by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors determines the Marigage Bank's goals in terms of fsk by issulng a risk policy, The policy
both defines acceptable levels of risk for day-to-day operations, as well as the willingness of the Bank 1o incur risk,
welghed against the expected rewards. The risk policy is detailed in the Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)
Framewark, which is a structured approach to identihvng opporiunities, assessing the risk inherant in lhese
opportunities and managing these nsks proactively in a cost eMective manner. It is a top-level integrated approach
Specific policies are also in place for managing risks in the different risk areas of credit. markel liguidity and
operational risks

The evolving nature of Risk Management practices and the dynamic characler of the banking indusiry
necessitate regular review of the effectiveness of each enterprise risk management component. in the light of
this, the Morigage Bank s Enterprise Risk Management Framework is subject to continuous review 10 ensure
effective and cutting-edge risk management. The review is done in either or both of the following ways

Continuous self-evaluation and monitonng by the Risk Management and Compliance Diwvision in conjunction with
Interna!l Audit; and

independent evaluation by external auditors, examiners of consultants
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The Group Head, Enterprise Risk Management has the pimary responsibility for risk management and for the review
af the ERM Framework. All amendments 10 the Morigage Bank'es Enlerpnse Risk Management Framework réguire
Board approval,

The Risk Management division nas the responsibility to enforce the risk policy of the Morigage Bank by
consiantly monitoring risk, with the aim of identifying and gquantifying significant risk exposures and acling upon
such exposures as necessary. To ensure that the decision-making process within the Mortgage Bank is
regulated and that the boundaries set by the Board of Direclors and regulatory aulharities are complied with
Risk Managemenl regularly reviews and reports nisk exposures. usage of imits and any special concerns Lo senior
managemen! and the Board of Directors

The Risk Management Framework 1= divided into three functional depariments: Credil Risk Management, Markel
Risk Management and Operational Risk Management

C) Excessive risk concentration
Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activites or activities in
the same geographical region, or have similar economic features that would cause their ability 1o meet
contractual abligations o be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other condiions.

31 Financial risk management - Continued

Concenatrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Bank's performance to developments affecting 2 particular
industry or geographical location

in order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Bank's policies and procedures inchide specific guidelinegs
to

focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and marnaged
accordingly,

(i) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss 1o the Martgage Bank if a customer or counterparty 1o a financial instrument
fails 1o meel its contractual ebligations, and arises principally from the Mortgags Bank's loans and advances
to

customers and other banks and investment securities. For nsk management reporting purposes, the Mortgage
Bank considers and consolidates all elements of aredit nsk exposure, For nsk managemen! purposes, credif risk
ansing an trading assels is managed mdependently, and information thereon is disclosed below. The market risk
in respect of changes in value in trading assels arising fram changes in market credil spreads applied to debl
securities and derivalives included in trading assels is managed as a component of market risk, further details are
provided in note 29(d) below,
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Management of credit risk

The Board of Directars has delegated respansibility for the oversight of credit nsk 1o its Board Credit Commities
The Enterprise Risk Management Group, reporting 1o the Board Credit Commifies, |s responsible for management
aof the Mortigage Bank's cradil risk, Including

aj

cj

d|

Formulating credit policies n consultation with business units, covenng colialeral
requirements, credit assessmenl, risk grading and reporting, documentary and legal
procedures, and compliance with regulatory and statutory reguiremeants

Establishing the authorisation structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities
Authorisation limits are aliocated o business unit Credit Officers. Larger facilities reguire
Direciors as appropriate.

Raviewing and assessing credit risk, Group Credil assesses all credit exposures in excess of
designated limits, prior lo faciities being committed to customers by the business unit
concemed. Renewais and reviews of facilities are subject 10 the same review process

Limiting concentrations of exposure (o counterparties, geographies and industnes {for loans
and advances), and by issuer, credit rating band, market liguidity and country (for invesiment
sacunlies).

Providing advice, guidance and speciabst skills 1o business units to promole best praclice
throughout the Group in the management of cradit sk,

Each business unit is required 1o implement the Momgage Bank's credit policies and procedures, with cradit
approvel authorities delegated from the Board Credit Committee. Each business unit has a Credit Risk officer who
reparts an all credit relaled matters to the Group Head, Enterprise Risk Management. Each business unit 1s
responsible for the quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for monitoring and controlling all credi
risks in its porfolios, including those subject to central approval
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31 Financial risk management -Continued
Motes
Carrying amournt MNote 16
Assets amortised at cost
Individually Impaired.
Grade 7-8: Impaired
Grade 9-10: Impaired

Gross amount
Allewance for impairment .

Carrying amount
Collechvely Impaired.
Grade 1-3: Low-fair risk
Grade 4-6; Watchhist

Gross amount
Allowance for impairment

Carrying amount. net of allowance

Total carrying amount, net of allowance for
impairment
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Loans and advances to customers

31 December 2014
N'000
47,327 664

i e -t
=E=ss=D===

1,065,746
7,BEB,038

B.853,784
(1,830,841)

7,122,943

40,692 841
1,480,472

42,182,313
(1,977,592}

40,204,721

47,327 664

———
——hes s B

31 December 2013
N000
24,249 098

—_——mm o

7.041, 508
1,642 8856

B,684 392
(3,880,824

4,803,568

——————
=======

28,725,855
234 418

28,960,275
(514,744)

25 445 531

34,249,099

e p———
=====Z===~=F
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44 Financial risk management -Continved

Maximum exposure
31 Decamber 2014

Maximum Met
Exposure Collateral held Met BXPOSUrE
Property Cash Cithers Coliateral
W'000 oo w000 W000 NOoD W000
Loans and Advances 1o
Customers:
Commercial Mortgage 5,159,554 10,BB2, 148 - - 10,888,148 {5,728 584]
Commercial Real Estate 22 287 685 54 308,530 - - 54 308,530 (32.020.544)
Residential Mortgage 9,089,385 23,256,134 : - 23256134 (14,166.768)
Small Business Lending 1,605,803 4 500,810 &3 100 4 590710 {2.953.807)
Corporate Lending 9,184,958 13,914,202 16,300 - 13,930,502 (4. 745,548)
Gross Taotal 47,327 Bb4 108 867 623 115,400 - 108 983,023 (59,655 359)
investment Securities:
HTHM Treasury bills 9718 - - - - G718
Gross Total 9,718 - . - . 8718
Cash and Cash equivalents 17, 353,742 - - - & 17, 358,742
Gross Total 17,358 742 - - - - 17, 359,742
Promissary notes 3,239.335 - - - - 3,239,336
Gross Total 3,239,336 - - 3,235,335
==mmoE==s |3t 41 4] p-a 4 _4—t—— _————r 1 (—y—pra-d t——— I
§7.935,480 106,867,622 115,400 - 105,983,023  (56,406,305)

= ——— - = — e —— e -
TSR EETEE === = =ES s e et —— 8 P
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31 Financial risk management -Continued

31 December 2013

Loans and Advances to
Customers:

Commergial Mortgage
Commercial Real Estate
Residential Morigaae
Others

Gross Total

Investment Securities:
HTM Treasury bilis
Gross Total

Cash and Cash eguivalents
Gross Total

Promissory notes

roas Total

Maximum
Exposure

w000

3.667.632
15,438,284
8,387,340
5,755,843
34,249 099

3,384,143
3,394 143
17,130,143
17,130,143
2,931,730
2,831,730

57,705,115
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Collateral held

Property
MNO00

E.,580,800
14,556,708
18,165,248
11,005,139
51,408,595

T —

MNet
Collateral
w000

6,680,800
14,556,708
18,165, 548
11,117,138
51,520,585

Met exposure

Wo00

{3.013,168)

881,576

(8,778.608)
(5,361,298)
{17,271,495)

3,384 143
3,394,143

17,130,143
17,130,143

2,931,730
2,931,730

51,520,595
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

31 Financial risk management -Continued
impaired loans and securities

impaired loans and securities are loans and secuntias for which the Mortgage Bank determines that it i1s probabile
that it will be unabie o collect all principal and interest due according to the contractual terme of the loan /
securties agreement(s)

At each reporting date the Bank reviews its financial instruments (e.g. loans and advances) to ascertain whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for the financial instruments. The following factars are considered

« Significant financial difficulty of the customer

« Pavment defaults {interest and/or principal )

= Renegaotiation of the tefms of loans and advances due to the financial difficulty of the customer

= Significant restructuring of the customers business due to financial difficutty or expected bankrupicy

» Exposures o cusiomers’ in the troubled sector e.g. capital market operatlors due 1o crash in the prices of shares
listed on the floor of the Nigenan Stock Exchange

» A significant drop in customers’ credit ratings

« Other observable datla or informaltion mdicating that there (s a measurabie decrease in the estimated future cash
fiows obtainable from loan customers

Fast due but not impaired loans

Loans and securibes where contractual interest or prncipal paymenis are pasl due but the Martigaas Bank balieves
thal impairment is not appropriate on the basis of the level of =ecurity / collateral available and ( or the slage of
collection of amounts awed to the Mortgage Bank

Allewances for impairment

The Morigage Bank establishes an allowance for impairment losses that represents its estimate of incurred lasses In
its loan portfolio. The main components of this allowance are & speafic loss component that relates o individually
significant exposures, and a coliective loan loss aliowance, established for group of homogeneous assets in respact
ol losses that have been incurred but have not been identified on foans subject 1o individual assessment for
impairmenl.

Write-off policy
The Morigage Bank writes off a loan/security batance (and any related allowances for imparmeant losses) when Credi
unit determines that the loans/secunties are uncollectible. This determination 15 reached after considernng

information such as the accurrence of significant changes in the borrowarlissuer's financial position such that the
borrower/issuer can no longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back
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the entire exposure, For smaller balance standardised loans. write off decisions are generally based on a product
specific past due status. Write-offl of Inans/security balance that is less than WE.000.000 is suhject to the approval of
the Exgcutive Lirector, Finance. while balance of W5,000.000 and above s subject 1o the ratification of the Board of
Directors.

Credit Rating / Scoring

The Bank has in place an inlernal rating policy ! model and conducts internal credit ratings for all counter parties!
obligors and sectors. In measuring credit risk of loans and advances \o customers the following components are
considered:

= Characier and capacity of the obligor 1o pay ar meet contractual obligations

» Currenl exposures o the counter party / obligor and s fikely future
gevelopmanis

»  Credit history of the counter party! abligor

# The likely rocovery tatio in case of defauli obligations - value of collaterasl |
alternatives.

« Al athar obligor / tfransaction atributes that are predictive of default
31 Financial risk management -Continued

Credit ratings | scoring form part of the Bank's lnan application process, thus all prospective customers are rated

during the credit underwriting process. Cuslomer ratings/scares expire after Bmonths, thereafter, becames invalid
and a new rating required. This ensures that changes in the behavioural characteristic of the customer | customers’
businesses are captured and reflect in the ratings / scores.

The Bank adopts the following measurement system for credit customer;

~ Credit Risk Rating Systerm (for rating obligors with religble financial
statements)

= Scoring System for individuals and SMEs (small and medium enterprise).

CREDIT SCORING /| RATING APPLICATION

A customized credit raling / scoring apphcation - SCORE SMART is used in-house to conduct internal credit ratings |/
sconng for all credit customers.

Scoring Medel

The Bank s credit scoring model of SCORE SMART application summarizes available and relevant information compiled
from customers’ loan applications and reduces the information into a set of ordered categories (scores) that foretell
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an outcome. The model comprises weights applied on different vanables (or attributes) that are predictive of defaull
These parameters are further described below. The sum of the weights applied to the variables for a customer
constitutes the credit score. A consumer’'s score is a numerical snapshot of the estimated risk profile at that
point in time,

The credit scoring model is primarily used for management decision making and to prowde predictive information on
the potential for delinguency or defaull that may be used in the loan approval process and nsk pricing

2 basic types of credit rating ( sconng are done:

-~ Application Scoring
Application scaring involves assigning point values to predictive variables on an application befors making
credil approval decisions. Only the information avallable at the time of underwriting and reported in an
application forms are utilized, Application scores help determine the credit's terms and conditions,

= Behavior Scoring
Behawiour scoring involves assigning point values 1o intermally-derived information such as paymean;
behaviour, usage patlern, and delinguency history. It involves updating the assessment of credil risk in the
light of the current and most recent performance of the consumer, Infarmation availanle at the time of
underwriting as wedl as any information that changes or becomes available subsequant to the account's approval
15 Wilized

The Rating System Grid
The rating grid has a minimum of Ten (10) risk buckets to provide an objective basis for making credit decisions,
Each risk bucket denotes numerically or alphabetically as follows:

| Description ' Rating Bucket | Range of Scores
Extremely Low Risk ARA 1.00 - 1.9 90 - 100%
" Very Low Risk Ak 200-288 80 - 5%
Low Risk ' A 3.00-39% 70 - 79%
" Acceptable Risk EER 4.00 - 4.99 60 - 69%
" Moderate High Risk BE 5.00-599 50 - 59% I
_H:g_hF'.ls.k B .00 - GEEJ_ I 40-49%
Very High Risk CCC 7.00-7.98 30 - 38%

Very High Risk CC 800-8.88 20 - 29%
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31 Financial risk management -Continued

| Description i Ralln_g_ Bucket Rang—;e_ of Scores
Extramety High Risk e 9.00-9.99 l 1-18%
Default | D 10 B

The first four are considered investment grades and as such acceptable to the Bank. The next five are non-
investment grades. Granting loan facilities to such customers require Executive Management or Board approval
as appropriate. The last rating class is the default class and ne loan is granted to the default class.

Risk Rating Parameters

The key attribules of an applicant and aspects of the transaction are used in the Bank's credit rating  scoring model

to determine if an applicant is creditworthy. These are categorized into different sets of parameter as they relate o
the following customer type:

» Comaorate Businesses {with financial
slaterment)

~ Small and Medium Business Enterprises

r Individuals

Corporate Businesses (with financial statement)
The following parameters are considered in determining the risk rating for corporate businesses:

» Industry Risk Parameters
¥ Environmental factors
¥ Size and strategic importance
¥ Industry financial consideration
¥ Industry sensitivity 1o interest rate, inflation. exchange rate, regulatory changes and
Compeatition
¥ Future growth prospects
Targeat Market

~ Obligor Risk (Non-Financial)
v Position in the industry
¥  Competilive environment
*  Shareholders’ support
¥ Management's compelence. operalions, markeling and finance
»  Distributors /suppliers network
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31 Financial risk management -Continued

Retail and Consumer Sconing Parametars - Small and Medium Business Enterprises
The following parameters are considered in daterrining the eredit scoring for small businasses.

«  Age of key man

«  Succession plan and ownership for small businesses
¥ Experience in business and annual turnowver for small businesses
¥ Length of relationship with the Bank

« Collateral Coverage, Liguidity & Marketability

«  Business Profitability

¥ MNumber of Employess

v Mo of Years in Business

¥ Business Growth Potential

v Types products Offering

«  Business Sector

v Collateral Type

¥ Repayment Capacity

v Credit records

+  Relationship with Executive Management

«  Paolitical Inclination, elc,

Retail and Consumer Sconng Parameters - indwviduals
The following paramelers are used for obtaining the nsk score for individuals:

¥ Age

« Marilal Status

v  Number of Dependents

«  Educational qualification

«  Employment Status

v Time with present employer

* Length of relationship with the Bank

¢« Annual income

v Collateral Coverage, Liguidity & Marketability

v Debt Sennce Ratip

* Rapayment Capacity

¥ Credi checks

¥ Reiationship with Executive Management

¥  The political profile of the obligor
Business Seclor

v Collateral Type
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¥ Repayment Sources
¥ Lpan History
¥ o of Service Years, Mo of Years in Business, aic

Credit collateral

The Morigage Bank holds collateral against lcans and advances to customers in the form of mortgage interests over
property, other regisiered securities over assets, and guarantees. Estimates of fair value are based on the value of
collateral assessed at the time of bormowing, and generally are not updated except when a loan is individually
assessed as impaired, Collateral generally is not heig over Ioans and advances to banks, except when securities are
held as part of reverse repurchase and securities borowing activity. Collaileral usually is no! held against investment
secunties, and no such collateral was held a1 31 December 2014
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M Fenancial risk managemant -Contined
Credil concetdnations

Tha Boriigoge HAok moninrs concedimalions of credil nsk by sscior and by geogaphic locabion. An analysis of concenimabions of cedil nsk 8f (he reporing dale as al 31
Depmbey 5 shiwn [or B woses befoa

Lénres and Advances Inreesadmen| Prosmiscey raoles Cash with banks
I suflomers BECLTilnG
a0t 2013 2014 2013 A F ] 2013 2014

L RLEL NTEH N W00 N D0 L L piEd]
o amaian| S1LAIGNGET 35644067 T8 3384 143 3,234, 036 2831730 17350 Taz
Concenirabion
Dy sEChor
Agricatiurn 1583125 1,332.403 -
Raad as e
jntitter e ZAPILGEE 17,070,062
Educalion 164,141 19 gnn = = . -

rrsditudic AR T2 17130193
Hanlirezim 5457 55, 508 2

Hspatiy B3 A5 10, &7 %

Mo 152050438 14, 106458

Oihers 10,207 495 5650 174

Pt seacior BFIH 1am Hd 370 2831730

51,190, 007 290,730

354,143

Loncaniizing

by Ination

Yageria

Mtli-Ceniral A6 A50HY 14 224, 008 Q714 LI S E 3.8 36 283170 528 578

Florin-Wasi ELEH 248 %00 E 201037 16,265

Sodiin-Souih A36.374 B TR - 2051 12,870

Sourlte Wasd SO T 1783370 = 16, 97§ 03 15 r.|:3:5=_.:-|
136067 17,350 42 17,130, 143

3.9 144 3230105
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31 Financial risk management -Continued

Cradil concentrations continued

Concentration by location for loans and advances is measured based on the location of the Morgage Bank entity halding
the assel, which has a high comrelation with the location of the borrower. Concentrabion by logation for investmeant
sacurites and promisory notes is measured based on the jocation of the issuer of the security. Concentration for cash and
cash equivalen! is based on the on the location of the financial institutions

{ii)

(@)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk 15 the risk that the Bank is unable to meel its payment gbligations assaciated with its financial
ligkilities when they fall due and 1o replace funds when they are withdrawn. The conseguence may be the failure
to meet obligations ta repay depositors and fulfil commitments to lend. The Bank's liguidity management process
iz primarily the responsibility of the Risk Management ang Investiment Commiltes

hManagement of liguidity nzk

The funding liguidity risk limil iz quantified by calculating fliguidity ralios and measunng/manitoring
the cumulalive gap between the Bank's assets and liabilities. The monitoring process focuses on funding
portfalios, the forward Balance Sheet and general indicators. \Where relevant, infarmation and data are
compared against limits that have been established

The Bank's Treasury unil is responsible for maintaiming sufficient liguidity by maintaining sufficiant high ratio
of liguid assets and available funding for near-lerm llabilities, The secured ligudity measure is calculated
and monitored by Risk Management

Increased withdrawals of shor-term funds are monitored through measurements of the depasit base in the Sank
Other general indicators arg monitored in the markelplace, including credit spreads. credit default swap spreacs
credit rating watch status and market news. Liquidity risk is reparted to the Board of Directors on a quarerly
Lasis

- Exposure to liquidity risk

The key messure used by the Bank for managing liquidity nsk 8 the ratic of net bouid assets lo deposils
from customers. For this purpose nal iguid assels are considerad as including cash and cash equivalents
and investment grade debl secunties for which thare g an active and liquid markal less gny deposits from Lanks
and customers, debl securities issued, oiher borrowings and commitments reaturing within the next month, A
similar calculation is used lo measure the Bank's compliance with the higuidity mit established by the
Bank's lead requiator {The Central Bank of Nigena). Details of the reported Bank ratio of net liquid assels to
deposits and customers at the reponing perod were as follows:
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Mt Ligquid assets io customer iablity

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
At the ena of the year 5% 22%
Averane for the yvear 13% 16%

31 Financial risk management -Continued
ify Analysis of financial assets and liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Bank's financial assetz and
fiabilities @5 at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013

Carrying Gross  Lessthan 3 3-6 B-12
nominal
inflowfoutiiow Ower 1 year
Amount Amount montng manths manths
31 December 2014 w000 W00 W00 W00 NDOO W'oon
Financial assets _
Cash and cash equivalents 17,509,038 17,750,553 17.750,5593 . . -
Loans and advances 47,327 664 51,136,097 25534 749 1.327.274 864,773 23,408,300
|Investrment securities - Held 5718 10,000 - 10,000 -
to Maturity =
Promissory notes 3,238,336 3,846 405 - - - 3,046,400
Restricted balance with 1,119 1,119 - . -
FMEN . 1,114
Account recevable 4 707.597 4 707,587 . - 4707587 -
72,784 472 77,551,815 43285342 1,337,274 5572370 273556828
Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks 24,337 25102 25,102 - - -
Deposits from customers £7.903,230 58,131,546 34,718,863 B.619,563 7.719.820 7,073,700
Account payable 1,739,614 1,748 878 - - 1,748 878 -
Borrowings 17,202,818 17,494,752 15,418,057 188,337 354,798 1.532.270
76,870,100 77400688 50,162,022 8,808,500 0,823 435 B.E05,870
Net undiscounted financial  {4,075,628) 151,127 [6,B76,680)  (7,471,628) (4,251,1268) 18,750,858
assets{liabilities)

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

31 Financial risk management -Continued

31 December 2013

Financil assels

Cash and cash equivelents

Loans amf advances

investmend secunties - Hield to Matunly
Promissony noles

Restricted balance with FMEBEN
Accounl receivabla

Fuancial abiliies
Dposils from banks
Deposits fom cuslomers
Account payabde
Barrowiiigs

Ned inefiscourded Srancial
asselsdalhities)

Carrying
Aumound
NOOR

17,130,143
34,29 059
3304143
293,730
1118
3,708,120

61,415.354

53.325
56,470,141
1,309, 264
10,448,305

70,361,035

{8.945,881)

(Gioss
naminal
inflowdoutiiow

Amosind
TR

17, B11,691
34,250,201
3,610,000
3045 400
1110
3.409,020

G2 828 430

53,625
58,658,106
1,389,264
10 468 605

Less thian
3

menratlis
N0

17 1.6
15,781,647
1.510,000

34603338

53,625
34929132

023,838

43,006,593

(8,103,255
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monihe
MO

2437122
2.000,000

3,409,020

7.845,142

—

7833834
1,389,264

g,223,088

Cwer 1
el

N0

14,921,150

3,248 409
1,118

16,668,678
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31 Financial risk managemsm -Conlmuoed

[  Contraciunl maguity for labilitses and commifrents

Escicyay shiws [Fes
Fusn ¢ mevd i mckidod m

raeclinl gy By matunty of fa Barks conbingenl leddllien e oo
wrig The eanfiest dede ifCan b drawrodown. Fod Bsiesd

= afocalmd b e aaries e inowbich e guaibnies coold be called

Bisicia
Avancn Payment Gaintaniees
Oihasy Comimilmsants and

larani g
Tookd

December 713

Bowicls

Ainits

alEaniees

Total

(h}  Marhe risks

Markat rick 5 e risk 3hal changes in ieekel price
i Mice loagie Bk s
us il aocepdable parurslone. whld ppdmenng the rodum o

i | @il 1

w1 Dewmiondd
W

O Dl
NOX:

ch aE Irdares]
v ol Hs hidi

il fjusarardesn o

Less Than 3 Kk 1 1+ 12 Monihs 1.5 Woars Clwar 5 ¥ agars
M WO W0 WO

Lo ine )

BA15 3G

Le=s Than 3 Monihs 3 - 12 Moilfs e 5 Yaary
WOt HOOR il
1,352
&8 TR
L EST 418
1,352 4B 076 (IR

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

changes i i oldpor's | ssuees o
b ik managesrsenl (5 e mansge ond ool

mifments @ ot 19 Decemdsn 20004 and 31 Dacamibes 2011 Cach undeawn

weis, e roaxmirwe s of (e giaraniios

o
WKL

A0, G5
B435, 375
RAIGTAT

Talal
W
1,352
qguna

10357 414

mnaihed itk



I

1]

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Financial risk management -Condinued

Interest Rato Risk sensitivity Analysis
T fniagemsent of snloresi iele rsk against inlerssl robe gops Bnils s sapemeniol by mgaiiing The sereitivey of e Back's nanceal assls and babdilies fo wrious
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

IMTEREST RATE SEMSITIVTY AL Y55

incraase [Decraame n bp he Gap Canmiilntive Gap Sermiwly on Pl Armuakeed Pesiod
Les jhpan 3 moiiths + T (Fyar 6N | 7,587 B57) [ 10 Theess monifis
6 Morths 10op {5523 25 113,590,5406) [ &6} S moniie
f-12 Manthg + 10 Mg A ST HET) (18 08 033 |45, 779} Chie Y
1-6 ¥rs # il 1710, 65 (2T 195) 1781065

Interest Hate Risk sepsibvity Analysis (contimmed)

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY OF ASSETS AMD LIABILYTIES

BRI formsl

Carryng InflesivailNow Laas han 3 X6 &-12 1.5 ymaws
2 Decembor 7013 Al e manthis meidnE i
BIHH T OO OO WO P TEHE
Finarcisl assets
Cirsh and cash agquredlents 17433 &% v g e 171160
Loans and ndvances 1o coskimnm MY 0ED 3. 25021 YR TH1G4F 11102832 2437 122 84 41 50
Irrvasimnnd sesuriees 3304143 4610000 LAI00a0 100K 200000 -
Promisdory nolas HA,TI0 3,56 400 = - - 1945, 400
Brestictod hafances wilh FMBN 1, 11% e 1,819
Aelyanoas 1,708, 120 1409 {0 - 1,400,020 )
1,715 Ded B2 B2EA40 34,903 938 12128z F 5 142 IA_BGE ATR
Finpncesd liabilims
Deposils from bafks 51,33% 53,625 53,825 -
Dpusilys froem cuslomens SHATO A4 SHBAE G 34039, 512 B 6 86T FRITEM R EGRTE]
Boaroangs A0AdE, 30 1) 466 615 023 836 BE 03 2AEGETY
Acconiil gayabie 1,389 204 1 JAG 2G4 1. 350764
TIn 61,035 7056, 500 43,006, [ 8,02 ok 822209 0,534 fd
Flol ursliscosiibed Soprcid assala i abilmnes) [ 157, 245 o |.-'_.'.-":_|"I'|I:-|| {41,107, 755) |."_|'>__'-‘-1.F.\:!_l_._1JL i1 _3_.-'.I_':-".-r!i“i;| '9_'I|_";_'.I|!';.-:
FNTEREST RATE SEMSITOITY AhaLY SIS
Incrazse |Docreass in Cumubistive Sansibreity e Ananalzed
b Hed Gap Gap Piafil Pesiod
Less han 3 mwnihs #1bp (B, 103.255) {8,103, 255) (200,258} Theee moiths
3-6 Morths = 10dhp (7 G2 6831 15,727 030} (38,1723 Six manlhs
fi- 12 Mmnths + 18p (1,376.95a) 9700 By 1350 One Year
1-5 % +100p 9333834 (7,771,060 493,338
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

31 Financial risk management -Continued

Exposure to interest rate risk - non-trading portfolios

The principal risk 1o which non-trading portfolios are exposed s the nsk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash flows

or fair values of financial instruments bacause of & change in market interest rates. Interast rale risk is managed

principally through monioring interest rate gaps and by having pre- approved limits for repricing bands The Risk
Management and investment Committes is the monitonng body for compliance with these limits and 15 assisted by Risk
Managament unit in its day-to-day monitoring activites. A summary of the Mortgage Barnk's interest rale gap position on

nan-trading porticlios is as follows:

31 December 2014

Cash and cash equivaient
Loans and advances 1o
CUStOMErs

Investment securilies-
Held 1o maturity
Promissany notes
Restricted balance with
FMBN

Account receivablas

Man-derivative liabilites
Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Account payable
Borowings

Gap (assels - liabillies)

Cumulative liguidity gap

MNotes

24
241
26
27

Carrying
Amaount
N'000

17,509,039
47 327 664

8718
3.239.336

1.11%
4707 597

TZBA5 176

24,337
57.803,230
1.738.674
17202219

i

TG 870,100

Less than 3
months
W'000

17,760 582

24423773

42,174,365

e L
23802
34,718,883

15,418,057

50162022

(7,987 657}

Repricing periods

3-6 6-12

manths months

W OG0 N0

3275601 B31.112
10,000

4 407,597

328561 5,238,608

B.E10.562 7,710,820

1.741,B78

189,337 354,798

B.808.900 0816496

{5.523.289) {4.577.887)

{14,510,946) (18.088.833)
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1-5 years

N'O00

22,460,381

3,546 408

1,118

= et e e ———

1.532.270

B8.606.270

17,810,639
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

31 Financial risk management =Continued
Repricing penicds

Motes Carrying  Less than 3 3-6 6-12 1-5 ymars
Amount months manths months

31 December 2013 W'000 w000 WOO0 N'000 W00
Cash and cash eguivalent 16 17433875 1761160 . - -
Loans and advances 1o cuslomers 17 34249089 15781647 1,110,282 2437122 14921150
Investrment securities- Held 1o matunty 19 3,394 143 1,510,000 100,000 2,000,000 .
Promissory notes 18 2831730 . . - 3046 408
Restricted balance with FMBN 22 1,119 - - - 1,118
Advances 22 3,708,120 . - 3,400,020 -

61,719,086 34.903.338 1.210.282 7.146,242 18,868,678

Mon-derivative liabilities

Deposits from banks 24 53,325 53,325 - - -
Deposits from cusiomers 241 58A470,141 34929132 8.746.867 T.833.834 TATEAVI
Accouni payable 26 1.389 264 . - 1,385, 264 &
Borrowings 27 10,448,305 8.023.836 88,088 - 2.356.371

e —— s —— e

70.361.035 43,006,593 B 834 965 9,223,098  9.534,544

Gap (assels - liabilities) (8.641,049) (8,103.255) (7.624,683) (1,376.956) 9.333.834

— i —— — i ——— i i - e e e
————i— 1 1§ —— = k= EE e =EEEEEEE —=======

Cumulative liquidity gap (B,641,048) (8,103,255) (15.727936) (17,104 884} (7,771,060}
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

31 Financial risk management -Continued

3z

The management of interest rale risk against interest rate gap limits is supplemented by monitoring the sensitivity of
the Mongage Bank's financial assets and to liabllities various scenanos. Credit spread risk (not relating to changes in
the obligoriissuer’s credit standing) on debt securities held by the Bank and equity price risk is subject 1o regular
monitoring by the Risk Management commitiee, bul is not currently significant in relation 1o the overall results and
financial position of the Bank

Imterest rate movermnent affect reported equity in the following ways:

[IjRetained earmings arising from increase or decrease in net interest incame and the fair value changes repored in
profit or loss,

Cwerall non-trading interest rale risk positions are managed by Treasury, which uses investment securities, advances
to banks and deposits from banks to manage the overall position arising from the Bank's norn-trading activities.

Contraventions

During the year, the Bank contravened certain provisions of the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act. CAP B3
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, Revised Guidelines for Primary Morigage Banks in Migeria and Cerlann Central
Bank of Migeria circulars,

Description

During the year, the Bank failed to comply with the timeline for the submission of its Audited Financial Statemients for
the year ended 31 December 2013 to the Nigerian Stock Exchange.

The Bank paid the sum of M3,700,000 as penaity during the YEEr
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

a3 Customer Camplaints
in line with circuiar FPRIDIRICIRIGEN/01/020, the retums on customer complaints for the year ended 31
Decamber 2014 is as set out below

2014 2013

000 000

Unresolved complaints brought forward Ban -
mumber of complaints received 2,318 6,506
Mumber complaints resolved 3118 5,666
Mumber of complaints nol resolved 35 Bal
N0 N0

Total Disputed Amount 56,102 75,540

=== EE=EEEE

34 Events after the reponing date

The mortgage bank is in the process of finalizing the acquisition of Union Homes Savings and Loans Limited with a
view 10 integrating both entities. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and Transaction implementabon Agreement
(TIA) have been executed with the entity's parent company The Centrai Bank of Migeria (CBN| has also given its no
objection’ to the proposed acquisiion. A court mrdered  Extraordinary General Meeting was heid on the 12th of
Novermber 2014 to approve the Scheme of Arrangement and Reorganization of share capital for Umon Homes (UHSL)

As a follow up to the court ordered meeting the scheme document ratified by the shareholders of UHSL has been
submitted 1o Nigerian SEC, and SEC has approved that the UHSL completion board meeting be convened (the
completion board meeting formally hands over the entity 1o Aso Savings & Loans Pic

UHSL has applied to NSE for listing of new shares with the completion board meating 1o be heid immediately upon
NSE approval of the listing of new shares
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Gross Eamings
Interest Expense

Met impairment loss on financial assels
Bought-in-materials and services - local

Value added

Applied 1o pay.

Employee as wages, salanes and pension
Government taxes

Fetained in business:

Depreciation and amaortisation
{Loss)profit far the year

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

2014
WO00
8421943
14,517 406)
3,804,537
(148.338)
12.654 623)

1,101,575

2,187 548
38,004

419.943
(1,543.921)

Y

100
199

a8
(142}

2013

000
10,299,129
(4,208,008)
6,091,121
(1,377.214)
(1,830 448)

T

3,083,455

2.082.974
401,255

411,721
207.508

3,083,459

100



ASselrs:
Cash and cash equivalents

Loans and advances to customers

F'romlssury noles
Investment securities
- Available for sale
- Held-to-matunty
Other asseals
Propery, plant and equlpmen;
Intangible azsets
Deferred taxation (asset)

Non-cumrent assal hald for sale
Total assals

Liabilies:

Depasits from banks
Creposits from customers
Curreni tax fiabilities
Deferred taxation (hability}
Other liabiliies
Bormowings

Tota! liabilites
Total Equity

Total liabilities and eguity

PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT
Gross Earmngs

(Loss)Profit before taxation
{Loss)/Profit after taxation

FIVE-PERIOD FINANCIAL SUMMARY

D o A o o o D o IFRS BEIEFENEREREERRE RS
<e<<ss 3 December >>22=2205a2

cxgses 3 March ==>>5

2014 2013 2012 2011
000 000 WNO00 300
17,508,032 17,433,875 20739001 27762333
47 327 664 34,249,099 40765688 32,608,072
3,239,336 2.931,730 a &
- - 77.556 155,110

8,718 3,304 143 226,047 108,450
8,880,505 B,305,387 2857155 2.B3B.483
2419 587 2,708 492 1.807 463 37T 699
2.7 17,758 42,239 56415

- - 110,527 62,288

79,308 640 64,040 454 75135676 66, T6B.864
20,203,152 18.0B2.236 10.177.236 8. 762157
89.601,702 BFa22.720 5312012 76531021
f4-1n E=smsmmwmmE EEEEEIEEES =========
24,337 53.325 6.057.220 53427
57,903,230 58,470.141 BB.373892 65015933
80.545 245258 305913 362,262

- 63371 . E

20,604 041 12,511,679 5284 677 6.488,935
17.202.819 10,448 305 3,081,728 2020716
95,815,072 81,782.079 B3.103830 73851273
3,786,720 5,330,641 2,208,982 2,579,748
89,601,792 g7 122720 85312912 76.531.021
LOCAL

B | =1 = L A GALP
8.421.043 10.299,1208 10738116 11.007.714
(1, 505417 G048, T4 (245671 1.802 850
(1.543.821} 207.509 {370,768) 1,212,335

The faliowing are the nature of adjusiments which will make the 31 March 2011 hgures under GAAR comply With IFRS in line

with IFRS 9

Classification and measuremen! of assels and liabilities
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FIVE-PERIOD FINANCIAL SUMMARY - Continued

Under IFRS, financial assets and liabilities are required 1o be classified as held for trading at fair value through profit or loss,
available for sale, loans and recevables and held 10 maturily and other financial assels and liabilities: Financial instruments are
measured based on their classification. (1AS 32, 38 and IFRS 7- Financial nstruments)

A Short-term investments
Under IFRS, investments are not classified as shon-tarm. Therefore, shart-term investments comprising of treasury bills would
have beng reclassified to investment securities and recogmised at amonised cosis in line with the Bank's intention and purposes

B Investment securities
Under Migerian GAAP, investmeanis in unguoled securities are accounted for as financial instruments measured at cost, Uneder

IFRS, such investmeants are designated as either held for trading, available-for-sale, and held ta maturty in line with the Bank's
intenton and purpbses,

IFRS requires hedd for trading investments to be measured at fair value with fair value gains and losses charged 1o profit and loss
in the statement of comprehensive income, available-for — sale invesiments 1o be measured at fair value with fair value gains
and losses recognised as other comprehensive income impacting eguity and held-to-matunty investments are carmed at
amorised cost and the differance between the instruments amorised cost and Nigenan GAAP carying amount would have
impacted on the equity,

G Loans and advances

Migerian GAAR requires loans and advances to be measured at costs net of impaimen! losses using an expected loss moded, A
specific nsk provision for loan iImpairment s established 1o provige for management's estimate of credit Iosses as soan as the
recovery of an exposure is identified as doubtful, This provisicn is made for each account that is nat performing in accordance
with the terms of the related fadility. A general provision of at least 1% is made for all performing accounts 1o recognize losses in
respect of fiske inhenent in any credit portfolic.

In apptying IFRSs, an impaiment loss can only be accounted for if there 1s objective evidence that a loss has occurred after the
intigl recognition but before Statement of Financial Position date. Based on this. individual impairment would have been
calculated and charged accordingly, while collective impairment is charged for facilities that are considered performing

Amortised cost of loans and advances

Under Nigenan GAAP, gross loans and advances are measured at cost using the contractual interes! rate. IFRS requires financal
instrument classified such as loane and recevables 1o be measurad at amortised cost using effective interest rate which takes
inle consideration the originating fees and other fransaction costs

0 Other assets
Interest receivables under Ihe Nigeran GALP are classified separately from the pnncipal. Under IFRS. the interest should been

included in the prncipal amount. although these chanaes may not have had significant impact an the profit and loss or equity

£ Deposit from banks and customers

The impact of changes in deposit from banks and customers from the Nigeran GAAP to IFRS were manly atributable 1o
reclassification adjustment to properly distinguish deposits from banks from deposits from customers. These changes may not
hawve significant impact on the profit and lose egquity
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FIVE-PERIOD FINANCIAL SUMMARY - Continued

F. Borrowed funds

Uinder Migerian GAAF, barowed funds are carmed al cost. in applying IFRS, this waould have been carmed al amorised cost.
The impact of changes in borrowed funds from the Nigerian GAAP to IFRS would have been mainly attnbutable to conversion
adjustment to property state borrowed funds at amortised cost

G.Other liabilities
Under Migerian GAAP, interest payable and unearned interest was presented as separate hne dems in other hiabilibes, In ling

with IFRS, this would have been included in the pancipal amount, although these changes may not have significant impact on
the profit and Ioss or equty.

H. Retained earnings

Az a resull of IFRS adoption, all impac! due 19 re-measurements of variaus financial assels and Habilities would have been
accounted for n retained eamings

Movement in other reserves ansing from fair value gains or losses recagnised on the available for sale financial instruments
wiould have bean recognised within other comprahansive income
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SHARE CAPITAL HISTORY

Authorized Share Capital Issuad/Paid Up Share Capital

Date Increase Cumulative Increase Cumulative Remarks
08/11/95 - 40,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 Cash
210806 - 40,000,000 4,125,000 20,125,000 Cash
27M0/98 - 40,000,000 10,000,000 30,125,000 Cash
31R3/99 110,000,000 150,000,000 6,139,000 36,264,000 Cash
31/03/00 - 150,000,000 11,082,000 47,356,000 Cash
31M03AN - 156,000,000 6,958,661 54,314,861 Cagzh
04/02/02 - 150,000,000 52,924,969 107,239,630 Bonus
310306 350,000,000 500,000,000 - 107,230,630 -
29/06M06 - 500,000,000 - 107,239,630 -
030806 200,000,000 700,000,000 - 107,239,630 -
2TR0RH06 2,000,000,000 2,700,000,000 2,000,000,000 2,107,239,630 Cash/Private Placamsnt
27H00H06 2,300,000,000 5,000,000,000 | 2,232.334,708 4,330,574,338 Cash/Privale Placement
12/02/08 5,000,000,000 | 10,000,000,000 - 8,679,148,676 | Stock Split o 50k par value
14112111 10,000,000,000 | 20,000,000,000 - 8.679,148,676 -
04/00M13 - 20,000,000,000 6,062.585,126 14,741,733 802 Cash/Rights lssue

As al 317 December, 2014, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is 810,000,000,000 comprising of 20,000,000,000 ordinary
shares of 50 Kobo sach while the fully pald-up Share Capital Is NT,370,866,901 made up of 14,741,733,802 ordinary shares of 50

Kobo aach.




PROXY FORM

k. e

| Proxy form

Monday, 11t July, 2022

Please indicate with X in the appropriate
Space how you wish your vote to be cast

on the resolutions set out below
RESOLUTIONS FOR |AGAINST
1.To receive and consider the Financial
16% Annual General Meeting to be held at Tahir | statements FYE 315t December 2013
Guest Palace, 4 Ibrahim Natsugune Road, Kano | 2. To receive and consider the Financial
on Monday, 11t July, 2022 at 11:00am Statements FYE 315t December, 2014.
3. To re-elect Directors in the place of those
retiring:
a. Alhaji Ali Magashi
b. Mrs. Riskatu Ladi Ahmed
4. To ratify the appointment of Directors:
a. Mrs. Risikatu Ladi Ahmed
b. Mr. Abdul Kofarsauri
........................................................ c. Mr. Henry Semenitari
| d. Amb. Umar lliya Damagum
Being a member (s) of ASO SAVINGS e Mr_Daniel Davo Kunle
AND LOANS PLC hereby appoint £ Mr_lsivaku Ismaila
g. Mr. Richard Femi Bello
........................................................ h. Mr. Enesi Makoju
or failing him, the Chairman of the meeting 5. To ratify the remuneration of Directors.
as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on 6 To reappoint Ernst & Young and Aminu
my/our behalf at the Annual General Ibrahim & Co as the Joint External Auditors of
Meeting of the Company to be held on the Company
Monday, 11™ July, 2022. 7 To authorize the Directors to fix the
Remuneration of the Joint External Auditors
Dated this ... day of...............ee 2022 B To elect Shareholders Representatives
of the Audit Committee
Shareholder’s Signature
NOTE:
1. A member (Shareholder) who is unable to attend the Annual General Meeting is allowed to vote by proxy.

The above has been prepared to enable you to exercise your right to vote in case you cannot personally

attend the meeting.

2. Provision has been made on this form for the Chairman of the meeting to act as your proxy, but if you
wish you may insert in the blank space on the form (marked) the name of any person whether a member
of the Company or not who will attend the meeting and vote on your behalf instead of the Chairman of the

meeting.

3. Please sign the proxy form if you are not attending and have it delivered at number Plot 266 FMBN
Building, Central Business District, Abuja not less than 4 working days before the time of holding the

Annual General meeting.

4. If the shareholder is a corporate body, the proxy form should be sealed with a common seal.
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SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION UPDATE FORM

Please complete this form and send to FIRST REGISTRARS & INVESTOR SERVICES LIMITED, Plot 2 Abebe Village Road
Iganmu, Lagos; No 3 Jos Street, Opposite Sharon ultimate Hotel, Area 3, Garki, Abuja OR ASO SAVINGS & LOANS PLC
Office at Plot 266, Cadastral Zone AO, central Business District, Abuja.

Name:

RC number (Corporate Organizations Only):

Number of shares held at 50k each:

Email Address:

Telephone No(s):

Address:

Mailing Address (If different from the above):

Next of Kin:

Bankers:

Account Number:

Shareholder’s Signature (1) (Single Shareholder)

() (Joint/Corporate Account)

Note: If the shareholder is a corporate one, kindly impress company’s seal or stamp



E-DIVIDEND MANDATE FORM

Affix
Current
Passport

(To be stamped by Bankers)

Write your name at the back of
your passport photograph

Instruction

Please complete all section of this form to make it eligible for processing

E-DIVIDEND

IVIDEND ACTIVATION FOI

TIck

NAMES OF COMPANY

SHAREHOLER'S
ACCOUNT
NUMBER

ABC TRANSPORT PLC

ACAP CANARY GROWTH FUND

‘ Only Clearing Banks are

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK BOND

AFRICAN PAINTS PLC

and return to the address below

The Registrar,

First Registrars & Investor Services Ltd.
2,Abebe Village Road,lganmu

P.M.B. 12692 Lagos. Nigeria.

I\We hereby request that henceforth, all my\our dividend Payment(s) due to
melus from my\our holdings in all the companies ticked at the right hand
column be credited directly to my \ our bank detailed below:

LTD(FUND;

ASSET & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

1)
RM AGGRESSIVE GROWTH FUND

ETHICAL FUND

O-SAVINGS AND LOANS PLC

21553

STIN LAZ AND COMPANY PLC

K PHB PLC (NOW KEYSTONE BANK LIMITED)

ELSA STATE GOVERNMENT BOND

PLC-MARKETING COMPANY

C GASES NIGERIA PLC

>[0|5|=[2]c

DBURY NIGERIA PLC

CHAMS PLC

COSTAIN WEST AFRICA PLC

CORE INVESTMENT SCHEME (COINS;

Bank Verification Number ‘

CORE VALUE ACCOUNT (COVA)

CR SERVICES (CREDIT BUREAU) PLC

CROSS RIVERS STATE GOVT BOND

Bank Name

AAR COMMUNICATIONS PLC

EAP CAPITAL MAI

IAGEMENT & TRUST PLC

Bank Branch ‘

ELTA STATE GOVT BOND

DV BALANCED FUND

Bank Address ‘

EDO STATE GOVT BOND

FAMAD NIGERIA PLC

FBN FIXED INCOME FUND
FBN HOLDINGS PLC

FBN HERITAGE FUI

5

Bank Account Number ‘

FBN MONEY MARKET FUND

FBN NIGERIA EUROBOND (USD) FUND

FBN NIGERIA SMART BETA FUND

FIDELITY BANK PLC

FIDELITY BANK PLC BOND

Account Opening Date ‘
Account Type (Tick)

D Current

Shareholder Account Information

Surname

D Savings

First Name

Other Names

FORTIS MICROFINANCE BANK PLC

FRIESLANDCAI

PINA WAMCO NIGERIA PLC

HONEYWELL FLOUR MILLS PLC

INDORAMA EL|
STAFF COOP SOCIETY LTD

ME PETROCHEMICALS COMPANY

JULIPLC

Address :

ISSUANCE PROGRAMME N80 BILLION 4%
SERIES 1 BOND)

LAGOS STATE BOND 167.5 BILLION 2" DEBT

SERIES 2 BOND)

LAGOS STATE BOND 167.5 BILLION 2" DEBT
ISSUANCE PROGRAMME N87.5 BILLION 13.5%

LEARN AFRICA PLC

FUND

LOTUS HALAL EQUITY EXCHANGE TRADED

NIGERIA POLICE MORTGAGE BANK PLC

NIGERIAN BREWERIES PLC

City

State

Country

OANDO PLC

ONDO STATE GOVT BOND

OYO STATE GOVT BOND

PARTNERSHIP INVESTMENT CO.PLC

PRESCO PLC

PRESTIGE ASSURANCE PLC

PZ-CUSSONS NIGERIA PLC

Previous Address (If any)

RAK UNITY PETROLEUM PLC

CHN (If any)

Mobile Telephone 1

Mobile Telephone 2

REDEEMED GLOBAL MEDIA COMPANY

SIM CAPITAL ALLIANCE VALUE FUND

STACO INSURANCE PLC

FIXED RATE SUBORDINATED UNSECURED

STANBIC IBTC BANK PLC FLOATING RATE&

Email Address

Signature(s)

Company's Seal

Joint\Company’s Signatories

IOTES BOND TRANCHE A& B
ANBIC IBTC BOND FUND
ANBIC IBTC ETF 30 FUND
'ANBIC IBTC ETF 40 FUND
ANBIC IBTC BALANCED FUND
'ANBIC IBTC DOLLAR FUND
ANBIC IBTC ETHICAL FUND
ANBIC IBTC GUARANTEED INCOME FUND
‘ANBIC IBTC HOLDINGS PLC
ANBIC IBTC MONEY MARKET FUND
ANBIC IBTC NIGERIAN EQUITY FUND
'ANDARD ALLIANCE INSURANCE PLC
ARCOMMS PLC
A FIXED RATE SUBORDINATED UNSECURED
NOTES BOND
UNION DIAGNOSTIC AND CLINICAL SERVICES
LC
UPDC REITS
VANTAGE BALANCED FUND (INCOME &
ACCUMULATED)

First Registrars & Investor Services Limited

necting y
website:www.firstregistrarsnigeria.com; E-mail: info@firstregistrarsnigeria.com

your wealth.

VANTAGE GUARANTEED INCOME FUND

ZAMFARA STATE BOND

WEST AFRICAN ALUMINIUM PRODUCTS (WAAP)




